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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint application for authority to issue and )
Sell securities for year ending December 31, 2023, )
By Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas. ) DOCKET NO. 20220146-PU
System, Inc. ) FILED: March 28, 2024
)

CONSUMMATION REPORT

The applicant, Tampa Electric Company (the “Company” or “TEC”), pursuant to Commission
Order No. PSC-2022-0363-FOF-PU dated October 25, 2022, submits the following information with

respect to the issuance and/or sale of securities during the twelve months ending December 31, 2023.

Facts of Issues

Long-Term Debt. The Company had no new long-term debt issuances in 2023.

Short-Term Debt. TEC Term Loans. On March 1, 2023, TEC entered into a $200 million 1-year term
facility that matured on February 28, 2024. On April 3, 2023, TEC entered into a $200 million 1-year term
facility that matures on April 1, 2024.

The Company regularly borrows under its revolving bank credit facility and commercial paper program,
both of which permit the Company to draw down, repay and re-borrow funds. Given the frequency of
these borrowings and repayments, it is not practicable to give the details of each action. The Company’s

short-term borrowing activity in 2023 can be summarized as follows:

($Millions)
Minimum Outstanding § 608
Maximum Outstanding $ 1,457
Average Outstanding $ 1,133

Weighted Average Interest Cost 5.62%



Statement of Capitalization

Statements of capitalization, pretax interest coverage, debt interest requirements and preferred stock

dividend requirements of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2023 are as follows:

Capital Structure ($Millions)
Short-term Debt $209
Long-term Debt (including amounts due within one year) 3,733
Preferred Stock -
Common Equity _4,723
Total Capitalization 8,665

Pretax Interest Coverage

Including AFUDC 3.25 times
Excluding AFUDC 3.15 times
Debt Interest Requirements $234

Preferred Stock Dividends -

Change in Debt Balances as a Result of PGS Separation

On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation
called Peoples Gas System, Inc. (PGSI) pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. This new corporation is a
wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas Operations, Inc.,

a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy.

Prior to the separation, as a division of TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding unsecured
notes and outstanding short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related to these
combined borrowings were reflected in an affiliate loan agreement between TEC and PGS. The initial

obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at January 1, 2023 was a term loan in the principal amount
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of $670 million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of $66 million. The maturity date for
both was December 29, 2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding
principal amount of the term loan and revolving loan of $670 million and $286 million, respectively,
plus outstanding interest. The repayment terminates the affiliate loan agreement and Tampa Electric

will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS.

In December 2023, Tampa Electric used the proceeds of the PGS repayment in part to repay $400
million in credit facility borrowings, the $195 million note payable to TECO Energy and $149 million

of the commercial paper borrowed under the 5-year term facility.

The following table shows the changes to Tampa Electric’s long-term debt as a result of the separation

from PGS in January of 2023.

6.55% Due 2036 $250 $0 $250
6.15% Due 2037 190 60 250
4.10% Due 2042 250 50 300
4.35% Due 2044 290 10 300
4.20% Due 2045 230 20 250
4.30% Due 2048 275 75 350
4.45% Due 2049 350 25 375
3.625% Due 2050 275 25 300
2.40% Due 2031 285 115 400
3.45% Due 2051 285 115 400
3.875% Due 2024 263 38 300
5.00% Due 2052 263 38 300
TOTAL $3,205 $570 $3,775




Respectfully submitted this 28th day of March,
2024

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

MM%%

Chromster

Vice Pre51dent, Finance
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31,2023

OR

O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to
LR.S. Employer
Commission Exact name of each Registrant as specified in its charter, state of incorporation, address of principal executive offices, telephone Identification
File No. number Number
1-5007 TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 59-0475140
(a Florida corporation)
TECO Plaza

702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33602
(813)228-1111

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Trading symbol(s) Name of each exchange on which registered

None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

(Title of class)

Indicateby checkmark if Tampa Electric Company is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
YES O NO

Indicateby check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
YES O NO

Indicateby check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 duringthepreceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

YES NO O

Indicateby checkmark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted
pursuantto Rule 405 ofRegulation S-T duringthe preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period thatthe registrant was required to
submit such files).

YES NO O
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Indicateby check mark whether Tampa Electric Company is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,”
“smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company a
Emerging growth company a

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark whether Tampa Electric Company has elected not to use the extended
transition period for complying with anynew orrevised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the

Exchange Act. O

Indicateby check mark whether the registranthas filed a report onandattestation to its management’s assessment of theeffectiveness
of its internal control over financial reporting under Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (15 U.S.C. 7262(b)) by the registered

public accounting firm that prepared or issued its audit report. [

If securities are registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act, indicate by check mark whether the financial statements of the
registrant included in the filing reflect the correction of an error to previously issued financial statements. [

Indicateby check mark whether any ofthose error corrections are restatements that required a recovery analysis of incentive-based
compensation received by any ofthe registrant’s executive officers during the relevant recovery period pursuant to §240.10D-1(b). O

Indicate by check mark whether Tampa Electric Company is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
YES O NO

The aggregate market value of Tampa Electric Company’s common stock held by non-affiliates ofthe registrant as of June 30,2023
was zero.

As of February 20,2024, there were 10 shares of Tampa Electric Company’s common stock issued and outstanding, allof which were
held, beneficially and of record, by TECO Energy, Inc., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Emera Inc.

Tampa Electric Company meets the conditions set forth in General Instruction (I)(1)@) and (b) of Form 10-K and is therefore filing
this form with the reduced disclosure format specified in General Instruction I(2) of Form 10-K.
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DEFINITIONS

Acronyms and defined terms used in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission include the following:

Term Meaning

AFUDC allowance for funds used during construction

AFUDC-debt debt component of allowance for funds used during construction
AFUDC-equity equity component of allowance for funds used during construction
APBO accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

ARO asset retirement obligation

ASC Accounting Standards Codification

ASU Accounting Standards Update

BCF billion cubic feet

CCRs coal combustion residuals

CMO collateralized mortgage obligation

CO;, carbon dioxide

CPI consumer price index

CT combustion turbine

D.C. Circuit Court
ECRC

Emera

EPA

ERISA
EROA
EUSHI

FASB
FDEP
FERC
FPSC
GHG
IRS
ITCs
kWac
MBS
MD&A

MGP
MMBTU
MRV
MW
MWH
NAV
Note
NPDES
NPNS
O&M expenses
OCI
OPC
OPEB
Parent
PBO
PGS
PGSI
PPA
PRP
R&D
REIT

D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals

environmental cost recovery clause

Emera Inc.,a geographically diverseenergy and services company headquartered in Nova Scotia, Canada and
the indirect parent company of Tampa Electric Company

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Employee Retirement Income Security Act

expected return on plan assets

Emera US Holdings Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera, which is the sole shareholder of TECO
Energy’s common stock

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Florida Public Service Commission

greenhouse gas

Internal Revenue Service

investment tax credits

kilowatt on an alternating current basis

mortgage-backed securities

the section ofthis report entitled Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

manufactured gas plant

one million British Thermal Units

market-related value

megawatt(s)

megawatt-hour(s)

net asset value

Note to consolidated financial statements

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

normal purchase normal sale

operations and maintenance expenses

other comprehensive income

Office of Public Counsel

other postemployment benefits

TECO Energy, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company
projected benefit obligation

Peoples Gas System, the former gas division of Tampa Electric Company
Peoples Gas System, Inc.

power purchase agreement

potentially responsible party

research and development

real estate investment trust



ROE
Regulatory ROE
S&P

SEC

SERP
SoBRAs

SPP

STIF

TEC

TECO Energy
U.S. GAAP
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return on common equity

return on common equity as determined for regulatory purposes
Standard and Poor’s

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

solar base rate adjustments

storm protection plan

short-term investment fund

Tampa Electric Company

TECO Energy, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
0f 1995 that are subject to risks and uncertainties. The factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-
lookingstatements made by TEC include those factors discussed herein, including those factors discussed with respect to TEC
discussed in (a) Part I, Item 1 A. Risk Factors, (b) Part I, Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations and (c) Part IT, Item 8. Financial Statements: Note 8, Commitments and Contingencies; and (d) other factors
discussed in filings with the SEC by TEC. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements,
which apply only as of thedate of this Report. TEC does notundertake any obligation to publicly releaseany revision to its forward-
looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Form 10-K.

All references to “dollars” and “$”in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission are references to U.S.
dollars, unless specifically indicated otherwise.
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PART 1
Item 1. BUSINESS

Tampa Electric Company, referred to as TEC, was incorporated in Florida in 1899 and was reincorporated in 1949. All of
TEC’s common stock is owned by TECO Energy, a holding company. TECO Energy is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of
Emera. Therefore, TEC is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera.

TEC is a public utility operating within the State of Florida. TEC is comprised of the electric division, referred to as Tampa
Electric,and priorto January 1,2023, also included the natural gas division, referred to as PGS. Tampa Electric provides retail electric
service to approximately 839,960 customers in West Central Florida with a net winter system generating capacity of 6,433 MW at
December 31,2023.

On January 1,2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. This new corporationis a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas
Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

TEC makes its SEC filings available free of charge on Tampa Electric’s website (www.tampaelectric.com/company/about/) as
soon asreasonably practicable after they are filed with the SEC. TEC’s electronic SEC filings are alsoavailable onthe SEC’s website
(Www.sec.gov).

TEC Revenues

TEC’srevenues consist of sales to residential, commercial, industrial and other customers. TEC’s residential load generally
comprises individual homes, a partments and condominiums. Commercialcustomers include small retail operations, large office and
commercial complexes, universities and hospitals. Industrial customers include manufacturing facilities, power generation customers
and other large volume operations. Other sales volumes consist primarily of off-system sales to otherutilities and revenues from street
lighting.

For TEC’srevenue and other financial information by operating segments, see Note 11 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated
Financial Statements.

TEC Human Capital

Tampa Electric had 2,546 employees as of December 31,2023, substantially all of whom are located in Florida. Of these
employees, 706 were represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and 143 were represented by the Office and
Professional Employees International Union.

Maintaining a robust pipeline oftalent is crucialto TEC’s ongoingsuccess and is a key aspect of succession planning efforts
across the organization. TEC is committed to investing in its employees through training and development programs as well as a
tuition assistance program to promote continued professional growth. TEC provides a competitive compensation package thatincludes
base pay, annual short-term incentives based onthe achievement of corporate goals and performance, long-term incentives (applicable
to eligible employee population), and health and retirement benefits.

TAMPA ELECTRIC - Electric Operations

Tampa Electric is enga ged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distributionand sale ofelectric energy. The retail territory
served comprises anarea of about 2,000 square miles in West Central Florida, including Hillsborough County and parts of Polk, Pasco
and Pinellas Counties. The principal communities served are Tampa, Temple Terrace, Winter Haven, Plant City and Dade City.
Tampa Electric engages in wholesale sales to utilities and otherresellers of electricity. At December 31,2023, TampaElectric had two
generating stations in ornear Tampa, one generating station in southwestern Polk County, and 25 photovoltaic power stations (thirteen
in Hillsborough County, ten in Polk County, and two in Pasco County).
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The sources of Tampa Electric’s operating revenue and MWH sales were as follows:

Tampa Electric Operating Revenue

(millions) 2023 2022 2021

By Customer Type

Residential $ 1,711 § 1,381 § 1,156
Commercial 803 666 602
Industrial 203 176 172
Other sales of electricity 248 215 194
Regulatory deferrals and unbilled revenue (389) (12) ®)
Total energy sales 2,576 2,426 2,116
Off system sales 8 37 6
Other 53 60 52
Total revenues $ 2,637 § 2523 § 2,174
By Sales Type

Base $ 1,458 § 1,342 § 1,179
Clause 802 901 836
Capital cost recovery for early retired assets 69 69 0
Storm surcharge 107 0 0
Gross receipts taxes and franchise fees 139 114 100
Other 62 97 59
Totalrevenues $ 2,637 $ 2523 § 2,174

Megawatt-hour Sales

(thousands) 2023 2022 2021

Residential 10,307 10,109 9,941
Commercial 6,462 6,300 6,144
Industrial 2,082 2,111 2,122
Other sales of electricity 1,940 1,947 1,886
Total retail 20,791 20,467 20,093
Off system sales 254 405 114
Total energy sold 21,045 20,872 20,207

No significant part of Tampa Electric’s business is dependent upon a single or limited number of customers where the loss of
any oneorseveral would havea significant adverseeffect on Tampa Electric. Tampa Electric experiences summer peak loads due to
the use of air conditioning and other cooling equipment and winter peak loads dueto electric space heatingand fewer daylight hours.

Regulation
Base Rates

Tampa Electric’s retail operations are regulated by the FPSC. The FPSC’s objective is to set rates at a level that provides an
opportunity forthe utility to collect revenues (revenue requirements) equal to its prudently incurred costs of providing service to
customers, plus a reasonable return on invested capital.

The costs of owning, operating and maintaining the utility systems, excluding fuel, conservation costs, purchased power, storm
protection planprojects and certain environmental costs, are recovered through base rates. These costs include O&M expenses,
depreciation, taxes, and a return oninvestmentin assets providing electric service (rate base). The rate ofreturn on rate base, which is
intended to approximate a company’s weighted costof capital, primarily includes its costs for debt, deferred income taxes (at a zero
costrate)and an allowed ROE. Base rates are determined in FPSC rate setting hearings which occur at the initiative of Tampa
Electric, the FPSC or other interested parties.

Tampa Electric’s 2023 and 2022 base rates reflecta settlement agreement approved by the FPSC on November 10,2021. Tampa
Electric’s 2021 results reflect a settlementa greementapproved by the FPSC on November 6,2017. See Note 3 to the 2023 Annual
TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for informationregarding Tampa Electric’s baserates, ROE and other regulatory matters.
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Other Cost Recovery
Tampa Electric has five cost recovery clauses.

(1) Tampa Electric hasa fuelrecovery clause allowingrecovery ofactual fuel costs from customers through annual fuel rate
adjustments. Differences between a ctual prudently incurred fuel costs and amounts recovered from customers in a year are
recovered from or returned to customers in a subsequent period.

(2) Tampa Electric has a capacity recovery clauseallowing recovery of firm demand payments associated with purchased
power agreements.

(3) Tampa Electric has an environmental cost recovery clause which allows it to earna return on investments in new facilities
to comply with new environmental regulations and to recover the costs to operate and maintain these facilities.

(4) Through its conservation costrecovery clause, Tampa Electric offers its customers a comprehensive array ofresidential and
commercial programs thathave enabled it to meetits required demand side management goals, reduce weather-sensitive
peak demand and conserve energy.

(5) Tampa Electric has a Storm Protection Plan cost recovery clauseallowingrecovery of prudent transmission and distribution
storm hardening costs for incremental activities not already included in base rates as outlined in the programs in its
approved Storm Protection Plan.

During the fourth quarter of 2023, the FPSC approved cost-recoveryrates fortheaboveclauses effective January 1,2024. See
Note 3 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. In addition, Tampa Electric’s 2021 rate
case settlementagreementestablished a mechanism to recover the costs ofretiring coal generation units and meterassets overa period
of 15 years. The recovery started in January 2022 and will survive the term of the settlement agreement.

FERC and Other Regulations

Tampa Electric is subject to regulationby the FERC in various respects, including wholesale power sales, certain wholesale
power purchases, transmission and ancillary services and accounting practices.

Tampa Electric is subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations pertaining to airand water quality, land
use, power plant, substation and transmission line siting, noise and aesthetics, solid waste and other environmental matters (see the
Environmental Compliance section of the MD&A).

Competition

Tampa Electric’s retail electric business is substantially free from direct competition with other electric utilities, municipalities
and public agencies. Theprincipal form of competition at theretail level consists of self-generation available to largerusers of electric
energy. Such users may seek to expand their alternatives through various initiatives, including legislative and/or regulatory changes
that would permit competition at theretail level. Tampa Electric intends to retain and expand its retail business by managing costs and
providing quality service to retail customers.

Generation Sources

In2023 and 2022, 88%and 86%, respectively, of TampaElectric’s gross generation of electricity was natural gas-fired, with
solarrepresenting 8% and 7%, respectively, and coal representing4% and 7%, respectively. In 2023 and 2022, Tampa Electric used
its generatingunits to meet 92% and 90%, respectively, of the total system load requirements, with the remaining 8% and 10%,
respectively coming from purchased power. Tampa Electric is required to maintain a generation capacity greater than firm peak
demand. Tampa Electric meets the planning criteria for reserve capacity established by the FPSC, which is a 20% reserve margin over
firm peak demand.

The table below presents information regarding Tampa Electric’s generation costs.

Average cost per MMBTU 2023 2022 2021

Natural Gas () $ 281 §$ 832 § 4.83
Coal®@ 5.00 3.52 3.49
Average generation cost per MWh (3) 30.97 37.85 33.73

(1) Represents the cost of natural gas, transportation, storage, balancing, and fuel losses for delivery to the energy center.
(2) Represents the cost of coal and transportation.
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(3) Represents the average generation cost per MWh including solar.

Tampa Electric’s fuel costs are affected by commodity prices and generation mix thatis largely dependenton economic dispatch
of the generating fleet, dispatching the lowest fuel cost options first (solar renewable energy being zero fuel costs), such that the
incremental costof generation increases as sales volumes increase. Generation mix may also be affected by plant outages, plant
performance, a vailability of lower priced short-term purchased power, compliance with environmental standards and regulations, and
availability of solar resources.

Natural Gas. Tampa Electric maintains gas commodity, pipeline transportation and storage contracts. As of December 31,
2023,69%of Tampa Electric’s 2.0 million BCF of gas storage capacity was full. Tampa Electric hascontracted for,on average, 52%
of itsexpected gas needs fortheJanuary through December 2024 period. Tampa Electric expects to issue requests for proposals
(RFPs) to meet its remaining 2024 gas needs and begin contracting for its 2025 requirements. Additional volume requirements are
purchased in the short-term spot market.

Coal. Tampa Electric burned less than 0.4 million tons of coal during 2023. Coal consumptionis expected to decrease in 2024
comparedto 2023. Consistent with 2023, Tampa Electric will be purchasing its coal in 2024 under a contract with two different
commodity suppliers. 100% of Tampa Electric's expected coalneedin 2024 is under contract. Tampa Electric takes coal deliveries
primarily by water and uses transportation agreements with a rail provider if spot coal supplies are needed.

Franchises and Other Rights

Florida utilities must obtain franchises to operatein certain municipalities. Tampa Electric holds franchises and otherrights that,
together with its charter powers, governthe placementof Tampa Electric’s facilities on the public rights-of-way that it carries for its
retail business in the localities it serves. The franchises specify thenegotiated temms and conditions governing Tampa Electric’s use of
public rights-of-way and other public property within the municipalities it serves duringthe term of the franchise agreement. Florida
municipalities are prohibited from granting any franchise for a term exceeding 30 years.

Tampa Electric has franchise agreements with 13 incorporated municipalities within its retail service area. At December 31,
2023, these agreements have various expiration dates ranging through 2052 and areexpectedto be renewed under similar terms and
conditions.

Franchise fees expensetotaled $67 million and $56 million in 2023 and 2022, respectively. Franchise fees are calculated using a
formula based primarily on electric revenues and are recovered on a dollar-for-dollar basis from customers.

Utility operations in Hillsborough, Pinellas and Polk Counties outside of incorporated municipalities are conducted in eachcase
under one or more permits granted by the Florida Department of Transportation or the County Commissioners of such counties. There
is no law limiting the time for which such permits maybe granted. There are no fixed expiration dates for the Hillsborough County,
Pinellas County and Polk County agreements.

Environmental Matters

Tampa Electric operates stationary sources with airemissions regulated by the Clean Air Act. Its operations are also impacted
by provisions in the Clean Water Act and federal and statelegislative initiatives on environmental matters. TEC, through its Tampa
Electric division and former PGS division, is a PRP for certain superfund sites and, throughits former PGS division, for certain former
manufactured gas plant sites. See Environmental Compliance section ofthe MD&A for additional information. As a result of the
separationof the PGS division, PGS is now the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See
Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements forinformation regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM - Gas Operations

On January 1,2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. This new corporationis a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas
Operations, Inc.,a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. From andafter January 1,2023, the PGS business is no longer operated
by TEC. See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the separation of
PGS from TEC. Forinformationregarding PGS's Business in 2022 and 2021, see “Item 1. Business” of TEC’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022.
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Item 1A. RISK FACTORS
Risks Relating to TEC’s Business and Strategy

Regulatory, Legislative, and Legal Risks

Tampa Electric is regulated; changes in regulation or the regulatory environment could reduce revenues, increase costs or
competition.

Tampa Electric operates in a regulated industry. Retail operations, including the rates charged and costs eligible for recovery
underclauses, are regulated by the FPSC, and Tampa Electric’s wholesale power sales and transmission services are subject to
regulation by the FERC. Changes in regulatory requirements or regulatory actions could have an adverse effect on TEC’s financial
performanceby, forexample, reducing revenues, increasing competition or costs, threatening investment recovery or impacting rate
structure. Additionally, if regulators deny or delay cost recovery approvals, Tampa Electric’s earnings could be negatively impacted.

If Tampa Electric earns returns on equity above its allowed range, indicatinga trend, those earnings could be subject to review
by the FPSC. Ultimately, prolonged returns above its allowed range could result in credits or refunds to customers, which could
reduce future earnings and cash flow.

Changesin the environmentaland land use laws and regulations affecting its business could increase TEC’s costs or curtail its
activities.

TEC’s business is subjectto regulation by various governmental authorities dealing with air, water and other environmental
matters. Changes in compliance requirements or the interpretation by governmental authorities ofexisting requirements may impose
additional costs on TEC, requiring cost-recovery proceedings and/or requiring it to modify its business model.

Federal or state regulation of GHG emissions, depending on how they are enacted, could increase Tampa Electric’s costs or
the rates charged to its customers, which could curtail sales.

On June 19,2019,the EPA released a finalrule named the Affordable Clean Energy (ACE)rule. The ACE rule, which replaces
the Clean Power Plan adopted in 2015, contained emission guidelines for states to address GHG emissions from existing coal-fired
electric generatingunits. On January 19,2021, theD.C. Circuit vacated the ACE rule and remanded it to the EPA. Areplacementrule
is under development.

The outcome ofthe pending rulemaking process and expected further litigation, and its impacton Tampa Electric’s business, is
uncertain at this time; however, it could result in increased operating costs and/or decreased operations at Tampa Electric’s coal-fired
plants. Tampa Electric currently expects prudently incurred costs for compliance to be recovered through rates. However, timing of
recovery could impact earnings and cash flows, and increases in rates charged to customers could result in reduced sales.

The computation of TEC’s provision for income taxes is impacted by changes in tax legislation.

Any changes in tax legislationcould affect TEC’s future cash flows and financial position. The valueof TEC’s existing deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined by existing tax laws and could be impacted by changes in laws. See Note 4 of the 2023
Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding TEC’s income taxes.

Tampa Electric may not be able to secure adequate rights-of-way to construct transmission lines and distribution-related
facilities and could be required to find alternate ways to provide adequate sources of energy and maintain reliable service for
their customers.

Tampa Electric relies on federal, state and local governmental a gencies to secure rights-of-way and siting permits to construct
transmission lines and distribution-related facilities. If adequate rights-of-way and siting permits to build new transportation and
transmission lines cannot be secured, then Tampa Electric:

* Mayneed to removeorabandonits facilities on the property covered by rights-of-way or franchises and seek alternative
locations for its transmission or distribution facilities;

* May need to rely on more costly alternatives to provide energy to its customers;

* May not be able to maintain reliability in its service area;
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* May need to exercise the power of eminent domain, which can be costly and take time; and/or

* May experience a negative impact on its ability to provide electric service to new
customers.

The franchiserights held by Tampa Electriccould be lostin the event of a breach by such utilities or could expire and not be
renewed.

Tampa Electric holds franchise a greements with counterparties throughoutits service area. In some cases, these rights could be
lostin the event ofa breach of these agreements. These agreements are for set periods and could expire and not be renewed upon
expiration ofthe then-current terms. From time to time municipalities seek to include provisions allowing them to purchasethe portion
of the utility’s system located within a given municipality’s boundaries under certain conditions.

Operational and Construction Risks

TEC’s business is sensitive to variations in weather and the effects of extreme weather and has seasonal variations.

TEC’s utility business isaffected by variations in general weather conditions including severe weather. Energy sales by its
electric utility are particularly sensitive to seasonal variations in weather conditions, including unusually mild summer or winter
weatherthat cause lower energy usage for coolingorheating purposes. Tampa Electric has both summer and winter peak periods that
are dependent on weather conditions. Tampa Electric forecasts energy sales based on normal weather, which represents a long-term
historicalaverage. [f there is unusually mild weather, orif climate change or other factors cause significant variations from normal
weather, this could have a material impact on energy sales.

TEC is subject to several risks that arise or may arise from climate change.

TEC is subject to risks thatmay arise from theimpacts of climate change. There is increasing public concern about climate
change and growing support for reducing carbon dioxide emissions. Municipal, state, and federal governments have been setting
policies and enacting laws and regulations to deal with climate change impacts in a variety of ways, including de-carbonization
initiatives and promotion of cleaner energy and renewable energy generation of electricity. Refer to “changes in the environmental and
land use laws and regulations” above. Insurance companies have begun to limit their exposure to coal-fired electricity generation and
are evaluatingthe medium and long-term impacts of climate change whichmay result in fewer insurers, more restrictive coverage and
increased premiums.

Climate change may lead to increased frequency and intensity of weather events and related impacts such as storms, hurricanes,
cyclones, heavyrainfall, extreme winds, wildfires, flooding and storm surge. The potential impacts of climate change, such as rising
sea levels and larger storm surges from more intense hurricanes, cancombineto produceeven greater damage to coastal generation
and other facilities. Climate changeis also characterized by rising globaltemperatures. Increased air temperatures may bring increased
frequency and severity of wildfires, including within TEC’s service territory. Refer to “variations in weather” above.

High winds and lack of precipitation increase the risk of wildfires resulting from TEC’s infrastructure. The risk of wildfires is
addressed primarily through asset management, storm hardening, and vegetation management programs for the electric utility. If it is
foundto be responsible forsuch a fire, TEC could suffer material costs, losses and damages, which could materially affect TEC’s
business, access to capital, financial condition and results of operations including its reputation with customers, regulators,
governments and financial markets. Resulting costs could include fire suppression costs, regeneration, timber value, increased
insurance costs and costs arising from damages and losses incurred by third parties.

TEC is subject to physicalrisks that arise, ormay arise, from global climate change, including damage to operating assets from
more frequent and intense weather events and from wildfires due to warming air temperatures and increasing drought conditions.
Some of Tampa Electric’s fossil fueled generationassets are located atornear coastal sites and as such are exposed to the separate and
combined effects of rising sea levels and increasing storm intensity, including storm surges and flooding. Refer to “variations in
weather” above.

Failure to address issues related to climate change could affect TEC’s reputation with stakeholders, its ability to operate and
grow, and TEC’s access to, and cost of, capital. Refer to “Financial, Economic, and Market Risks” below.

Changing carbon-related costs, policy and regulatory changes and shifts in supply and demand factors could lead to more
expensive ormore scarce products and services that are required by TEC in its operations. This could lead to supply shortages,
delivery delays and the need to source alternate products and services.
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Dependingon the regulatory responseto government legislationand regulations, TEC may be exposed to the risk of reduced
recovery through rates in respect of the affected assets. Valuation impairments could result from such regulatory outcomes.

TEC could face litigation orregulatory action related to environmental harms from carbon dioxide emissions or climate change
public disclosure issues.

Forthermalplants requiring cooling water, reduced availability of water resulting from climate change could adversely impact
operations or the costs of operations.

The facilities and operations of TEC could be affected by natural disasters or other catastrophic events.

TEC’s facilities and operations are exposed to potential damage and partial or complete loss resulting from environmental
disasters (e.g., hurricanes, floods, high winds, fires and earthquakes), equipment failures, terrorist or physical attacks, vandalism, a
majoraccident orincident atoneof thesites, and other events beyond the control of TEC. The operation of generation, transmission
and distribution systems involves certain risks, including fires, explosions, pipeline ruptures, damage to solar panels and other
generationassets, and other hazards and risks thatmay cause unforeseen interruptions, personal injury, death, or property damage.
There have alsobeen physicalattacks on critical infrastructure around the world. In the eventof a physical attack that disrupts service
to customers, revenues would be reduced, and costs would be incurred to repair and restore systems. These types of events, either
impacting TEC’s facilities or the industry in general, could cause TECto incuradditional security and insurance-related costs, and
could have adverse effects on its business and financial results. Any costs relating to such events may not be recoverable through
insurance or rates.

TEC s exposed to potential risksrelated to cyberattacks and unauthorized access, which could cause system failures, disrupt
operations or adversely affect safety.

TEC increasingly relies on information technology systems and network infrastructure to manage its business and safely operate
its assets, including controls for interconnected systems of generation, distribution and transmission and financial, billing and other
business systems. TEC alsorelies on third party service providers to conduct business. As TEC operates critical infrastructure, it may
be at greater risk of cyberattacks by third parties, which could include nation-state controlled parties.

Cyberattacks can reach TEC’s networks with access to critical assets and information via their interfaces with less critical
internalnetworks or via the public internet. Cyberattacks canalso occur via personnel with direct access to critical assets or trusted
networks. An outbreak of infectious disease, a pandemic ora similar public health threat may cause disruption in normal working
patterns including wide scale “work from home” policies, which couldincrease cybersecurity risk as the quantity of both cyberattacks
and network interfaces increases. Referto the risk factorbelow regarding public health risk. Methods used to attack critical assets
could include general purpose or energy-sector-specific malware delivered via network transfer, removable media, viruses,
attachments or links in e-mails. The methods used by attackers are continuously evolvingand can be difficult to predict and detect.

TEC’s systems, assets and information could experience security breaches that could cause system failures, disrupt operations or
adversely affect safety. Such breaches could compromise customer, employee-related or other information systems and could result in
loss of service to customers or the unavailability, release, destruction or misuse of critical, sensitive or confidential information. These
breaches could also delay delivery or result in contamination or degradation of hydrocarbon products TEC transports, stores or
distributes.

Should such cyberattacks orunauthorized accesses materialize, TEC could suffer costs, losses and damages, all or some of
which maynotbe recoverable through insurance, legal, regulatory costrecovery or other processes. If not recovered through these
means, they could materially adversely affect TEC’s business and financial results including its reputation and standing with
customers, regulators, governments and financial markets. Resulting costs could include, amongst others, response, recovery and
remediation costs, increased protection or insurance costs and costs arising from damages and losses incurred by third parties. If any
such security breaches occur, there is no assurance that they can be adequately addressed in a timely manner.

With respect to certain of its assets, TEC is required to comply with rules and standards relating to cybersecurity and
information technology including, but not limited to, those mandated by bodies such as the North American Electric Reliability
Corporation. TEC cannot be assured that its operations will not be negatively impacted by a cyberattack.

Effects of an outbreak of infectious disease, another pandemicor a similar public health threat could have a negative impact
on TEC’s operations.
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An outbreak of infectious disease, a pandemic ora similar public health threat ora fear of any of the foregoing, could adversely
impactTEC, including by causing operating, supply chain and project development delays and disruptions, labor shortages and
shutdowns (including as a result of government regulation and prevention measures), and delays in regulatory decisions and
proceedings, which could have a negative impact on TEC’s operations.

Any adverse changes in general economic and market conditions arisingas a result of a public health threat could negatively

impactdemand for electricity, revenue, operating costs, timing and extent of capital expenditures, results of financing efforts, or credit
risk, counterparty risk and collection risk, which could result in a material adverse effect on TEC’s business.

Financial, Economic, and Market Risks

National and localeconomic conditions can havea significantimpact on the results of operations, netincome and cash flows at
TEC.

The business of TECis concentrated in Florida. Ifeconomic conditions decline, retail customer growth rates may stagnate or
decline, and customers’ energy usage may decline, adversely affecting TEC’s results of operations, net income and cash flows. A
factor in customer growth in Florida is net in-migration of new residents, both domestic and non-U.S. A slowdown in the U.S.
economy could reduce the number of new residents and slow customer growth.

Potential competitive changes may adversely affect TEC.

There is competition in wholesale power sales across the United States. Some states have mandated orencouraged competition
attheretailleveland, in somesituations, required divestiture of generating assets. While there is active wholesale competition in
Florida, the retail electric business has remained substantially free from direct competition. Changes in the competitive environment
occasioned by legislation, regulation, market conditions or initiatives of other electric power providers or voters, particularly with
respect to retail competition, could adversely affect Tampa Electric’s business and its expected performance.

Florida electric utilities, including Tampa Electric, currently benefit from operating in a regulated environment with limited
competition in their market for retail customers. However, the commercial and regulatory frameworks under which Tampa Electric
operates canbe impacted by changes in government and shifts in government policy. Theseincludeinitiatives regarding deregulation
or restructuring of theenergy industry, whichmay result in increased competitionand unrecovered costs that could adversely affect
operations, net income and cash flows.

Disruption of fuel supply could have an adverse impact on the financial condition of TEC.

Tampa Electric depends on third parties to supply fuel, including natural gas and coal. As a result, there are risks of supply
interruptions and fuel-price volatility. Disruption of fuel supplies or transportation services for fuel, whether because of weather-
related problems, strikes, lock-outs, break-downs of transportation facilities, pipeline failures or other events, could impair the ability
to deliver or generate electricity and could adversely affect operations. The loss of fuel suppliers or the inability to renew existing coal
and natural gas contracts atfavorable terms could significantly affectthe ability to serve customers and have anadverse impacton the
financial condition and results of operations of TEC.

Commodity price changes may affect the operating costs and competitive positions of TEC’s business.

TEC’s business is sensitive to changes in gas, coal and other commodity prices. Any changes in the availability of these
commodities could affectthe prices charged by suppliers as wellas suppliers’ operating costs and the competitive positions of their
products and services.

In the case of Tampa Electric, fuel costs used for generationare affected primarily by the cost of natural gas and coal. Tampa
Electric is able to recover prudently incurred costs of fuel through retail customers’ bills, but increases in fuel costs affect electric
prices and, therefore, the competitive position of electricity against other energy sources.

The ability to make sales of, and the margins earned on, wholesale power sales are affected by the cost of fuelto Tampa
Electric, particularly as it compares to the costs of other power producers.

Developments in technology could reduce demand for electricity.

Researchand development activities are ongoing for new technologies that produce power or reduce power consumption. These
technologies includerenewable energy, customer-oriented generation, energy storage, energy efficiency and more energy-efficient
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appliances and equipment. Advances in these or other technologies could reduce the cost of producing electricity, or otherwise make
Tampa Electric’s existing generating facilities uneconomic. Advances in such technologies could reduce demand for electricity, which
could negatively impact the results of operations, net income and cash flows of TEC.

Results at TEC may be affected by changes in customer energy-usage patterns.

Forthe past several years, at Tampa Electric and electric utilities across the United States, weather-normalized electricity
consumption perresidential customerhas declined dueto the combined effects of voluntary conservation efforts and improvements in
equipment efficiency.

Forecasts by TEC are based onnormal weather patterns and trends in customer energy-usage patterns. TEC could be negatively
impacted if customers further reduce their energy usage in response to increased energy efficiency, economic conditions or other
factors.

Increased customer use of distributed generation could adversely affect Tampa Electric.

In manyareas of the United States, including in the markets where TEC operates, there is growing use of rooftop solar panels,
smallwind turbines and other small-scale methods of power generation, known as distributed generation. Distributed generation is
encouraged and supported by various constituent groups, tax incentives, renewable portfolio standards and special rates designed to
support such generation.

Increased usage of distributed generation canreduce utility electricity sales butdoes notreduce the need for ongoing investment
in infrastructure to maintain or expand the transmissionand distribution grid to reliably serve customers. Continued utility investment
thatisnot supported by increased energy sales causes rates to increase for customers, which could further reduce energy sales and
reduce future earnings and cash flows.

Failure to attractand retain an appropriately qualified workforce, or workforce disruptions, could adversely affect TEC’s
financial results.

Events such as increased retirements due to an aging workforce or the departure of employees for other reasons without
appropriate replacements, mismatch of skill sets to future needs, or unavailability of contract resources may lead to operating
challenges suchas lack of resources, loss of knowledge, and a lengthy time period associated with skill development. Failure to attract
and hire employees, including the ability to transfer significantinternal historical knowledge and expertise to the new employees, or
workforcedisruptions dueto work stoppages or strikes, or the future availability and cost of contractlabor may cause costs to operate
TEC’s systems to rise. I[f TEC is unable to successfully attractand retain an appropriately qualified workforce, results of operations
could be negatively impacted.

Liquidity and Capital Requirements Risks

TEC’s indebtedness could adversely affectits business, financial condition and results of operations, as well as its ability to
meet its payment obligations on its debt.

TEC has indebtedness that it is obligated to pay. [t must meet certain financial covenants as defined in the applicable a greements
to borrow under its credit facilities. Also, TEC has certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. The level
of TEC’s indebtedness and potential inability to meet the requirements ofthe restrictive covenants contained in its debt obligations
could have significant consequences to its business, could create risk for the holders of its debt, and could limit its ability to obtain
additional financing (see Management’s Discussion & Analysis — Significant Financial Covenants section). Such risks include:

e makingit more difficult for TEC to satisfyits debt obligations and other ongoing business obligations, which may result in
defaults;

o cventsof default if it fails to comply with the financial and other covenants contained in the a greements governing such debt,
which could result in allof its debt becoming immediately due and payable or require it to negotiate an amendment to
financial or other covenants that could cause it to incur additional fees and expenses;

e reducingthe availability of cash flow to financeits business and limiting its ability to obtain additional financing for these
purposes;

e increasing its vulnerability to the impact of adverse economic and industry conditions;

e limiting its flexibility in planning for, orreactingto, and increasingits vulnerability to, changes in its business and the overall

economy;
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e and increasing its cost of borrowing.

TEC hasobligations that do not appear on its balance sheet, suchas letters of credit. To the extent material, these obligations
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Financialmarket conditions could limit TEC’s access to capital and increase TEC’s costs of borrowing or refinancing, or have
other adverse effects on its results.

TEC has debt maturing in subsequent years, which TEC anticipates will need to be refinanced. Future financial market
conditions could limit TEC’s ability to raise the capital it needs and could increase its interest costs, which could reduce earnings and
cash flows.

Declines in the financial markets or in interestrates or rates of return used to determine benefit assets or obligations could
increase TEC’s pension expense or the required cash contributions to maintain required levels of funding for its plan.

TEC is a participantin the comprehensiveretirement plans of TECO Energy. Under calculation requirements of the Pension
Protection Act, as of theJanuary 1,2023 measurement date, TECO Energy’s pension plan was fully funded. Any future declines in the
financial markets or interest rates could increase the amount of contributions required to fund its pension plan in the future and could
cause pension expense to increase.

TEC’s financial condition and results could be adversely affected ifits capital expenditures are greater than forecast or costs
are not recoverable through rates.

TEC’s capital plan includes significant investments in generation, infrastructure modernization and customer-focused
technologies. Any projects planned or currently in construction, particularly significant capital projects, may be subject to risks
including, but not limited to, impacton costs from schedule delays, risk of cost overruns, ensuring compliance with operating and
environmental requirements and other events within orbeyond TEC’s control. Total costs may be higher than estimated, and there can
beno assurancethat TEC willbe able to obtain the necessary project approvals, regulatory outcomes or applicable permits at the
federal, state and or local level to recover such expenditures through regulated rates. If TEC’s capital expenditures exceed the
forecastedlevels orare not recoverable, it mayneed to draw on credit facilities oraccess the capital markets on unfavorable terms.

TEC’s financial condition and ability to access capital may be materially adversely affected by multiple ratings downgrades to
below investment grade.

The seniorunsecureddebt of TEC israted by S&P at ‘BBB+’,by Moody’sat ‘A3’ and by Fitch at ‘A’. A downgrade to below
investment grade by the rating agencies, which would require a four-notch downgrade by Moody’s and Fitch and a three-notch
downgrade by S&P, may affect TEC’s ability to borrow, may change requirements for future collateral or margin postings, and may
increase financing costs, which may decrease earnings. Downgrades could adversely affect TEC’s relationships with customers and
counterparties. Some ofthe factors that canaffect TEC’s credit ratings are cash flows, liquidity, the amountof debt as a component of
total capitalization, political, legislative, and regulatory actions, and changes in Emera’s credit ratings.

Inthe event TEC s ratings were downgraded to below investment grade, certain a greements could require immediate payment
or full collateralization ofnet liability positions. Counterparties to its derivative instruments could requestimmediate payment or full
collateralization ofnet liability positions. Credit provisions in long-term gas transportation a greements would give the transportation
providers the right to demand collateral, which is estimated to be approximately $166 million at December 31, 2023.

TEC may be subject to risks relating to its separation from PGS.

On January 1,2023, TEC completed the separation from its former PGS division to PGSI. TEC’s business is less diversified as a
result of the separationsince its remaining Tampa Electric business serves only electric utility customers and operates in a more
narrow geographic area than its former PGS division.

The sepamationis intended to bea tax-free transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The IRS has issued a private letter
ruling IRS Ruling) to the effect that, subject to the limitations specified therein and the accuracy and compliance with certain
representations, warranties and covenants, the distribution ofthe PGSI stock, together with certain related transactions, will qualify as
a tax-free “reorganization” for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Ifany ofthese items areinaccurate, theseparation may not qualify
for tax-free treatment, which could result in material tax liabilities for TEC.
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Item 1C. CYBERSECURITY

TEC assesses, identifies, and manages material risks from cybersecurity threats under the governance of its Cyber Security
Framework and Information Security Policy, as well as several related policies and procedures addressing areas such as threat
vulnerability management, cyberrisk management, data protection and classification, network security, access control, incident
response, security awareness, employee training and asset management. These policies and related standards require identification of
all Information Technology (IT) and Operational Technology (OT) criticalfacilities and/or cyber assets, and sufficient controls for I'T
and OT assetinventory, including responsibilities forassets, information owners, and asset disposition processes. From a security
perspective, TEC’s Information Security group is directed at protectingallaspects of data and how information is stored, transmitted,
processed, and used in business processes. TEC’s Corporate Security group is responsible for protecting physical assets including
critical facilities, protection of employees, and related physical security risks.

TEC’s Infommation Security group ofthe Information Technology department has the direct responsibility for developing,
monitoring, and enforcing information security standards and procedures; reviewingand approving all network interconnections for
compliance to security standards; and assisting, consulting, and training individuals throughout TEC in the use of appropriate
informationsecurity practices. This group is responsible for ensuring that allIT and OT cyber systems, assets, and networks are
aligned with Emera and affiliate cybersecurity framework. TEC engages independent third party consultants from time to time to
assess the adequacy of its cybersecurity measures and assist in inplementingany appropriate actions to address any vulnerabilities
identified. In addition, TEC participates in an Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) research project to develop cybersecurity
performancemetrics. EPRI offers a web-based platform, which supports automated cybersecurity data collection, security metrics
calculation, visualization, and analysis. The Vice President of Information Technology and Chief Information Officer (C10), who
reports to the President and Chief Executive Officer, oversees this group and is responsible for managing the program, in collaboration
with TEC’s businesses and functions. TEC’s CIO has advanced degrees in computer science and extensive experience in cybersecurity
and informationtechnology, including many years of experience at large organizations leading cybersecurity, IT processes and
controls, strategy, architecture, delivery and supportof IT applications, and overseeing large groups of employees and contractors
responsible for carrying out these responsibilities.

TEC’s Vendor Risk Management process includes conducting risk assessments to identify and monitor cybersecurity risks
associated with third-party service providers, including threatdetection and security eventnotifications. TEC also has requirements for
third-party service providers which include regulatory compliance and meeting the National Institute of Standards and Technology
Cybersecurity Framework policy and standards. TEC’s processes also provide for mitigating cybersecurity risk from third parties
through seekingto include in its agreements with third-party service providers, as applicable, cybersecurity provisions designed to
appropriately address such risks.

TEC’s IT Business Continuity — Emergency Contingency Response Plan is updated periodically and reviewed at least
annually. This planincludes guidelines for the escalation and communication of cybersecurity incidents, including a requirement to
timely report to TEC’s executive leadership and Board of Directors based on an assessment of the risk and other specified criteria.
TEC has establisheda cyber incidentresponse teamto prepare for, mitiga te, and remediate cybersecurity incidents, which is integrated
within Emera’s enterprise crisis management framework.

Cybersecurityrisks are integrated into TEC’s overall risk management process through the collaboration of the cybersecurity
professionals and TEC’s and Emera’s risk management functions to assess threat levels on anaffiliateand corporate basis and identify
steps andresources appropria te to manage such risks. The Board of Directors oversees themana gement of risks from cybersecurity
threats throughreceivingregularreports from the CIO, which include updates on TEC’s performance with preparing, preventing,
detecting, responding to, mitigating, and recovering from cybersecurity incidents. Should a cybersecurity threat or incident pose a
significant risk to TEC, TEC's processes provide that the CIO, through the CEO, as appropriate, would promptly inform the Board
regardingany suchthreat orincident. The CIO also provides regular updates on thekey elements of its cybersecurity program to the
Emera Board’s Risk and Sustainability Committee, which has oversight over Emera’s enterprise risk management framework,
including oversight over cybersecurity risk.

While to date TEC has not detected a significantcompromise of its cybersecurity systems, significant data loss or any material
financiallosses related to cybersecurity attacks, it is possible that TEC could experience a significant event in the future. Risks and
exposures relatedto cybersecurity attacks are expected to remain high forthe foreseeable futuredue tothe rapidly evolving nature and
sophistication ofthese threats. See Item 1 A. Risk Factors, “TEC is exposedto potentialrisks related to cyberattacks and unauthorized
access, which could cause system failures, disrupt operations oradversely affect safety” for a further discussion of risks related to
cybersecurity.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

TEC believes that the physical properties of its operating companies are adequate to carry on their businesses as currently
conducted. The properties of Tampa Electric are subject to a first mortgage bond indenture under which no bonds are currently
outstanding.
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Tampa Electric has electric generating stations in service, with a December 2023 net winter generating capability of 6,433
MWs. Tampa Electric assets include the Big Bend Power Station (1,623 MWs capacity), the Bayside Power Station (2,138 capacity)
and the Polk Power Station (1,420 MWs capacity). Also included in Tampa Electric’s assets as of December31,2023 are twenty-five
solararrays (1,252 MWs).

Tampa Electric owns 72 transmission substations and 138 distribution substations with an aggregate transformer capacity of
16,823 mega volts amps. The Tampa Electric system has an 7,865 mega volts amps of generator step up unit capacity. The
transmission system consists of 1,362 total circuit miles of high voltage transmission lines, including underground and double-circuit
lines. The distributionsystem consists 0f6,137 circuit miles of overhead lines and 6,476 circuit miles of underground lines. As of
December 31,2023, there were 853,555 meters in service. All of this property is located in Florida.

Tampa Electric’s property, plant and equipment are owned, exceptthattitles to some of the properties aresubject to easements,
leases, contracts, covenants and similar encumbrances common to properties of the size and character of those of Tampa Electric.

Tampa Electric has easements or other property rights for rights-of-way adequate for the maintenance and operation of its
electrical transmission and distribution lines that are not constructed upon public highways, roads and streets. Transmission and
distribution lines located in public ways are maintained under franchises or permits.

Tampa Electric has a long-term lease for the office building in downtown Tampa, which serves as headquarters for TECO
Energy, Tampa Electric and PGS.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, TEC is involved in various legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before various courts, regulatory
commissions and governmental a gencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, accruals are madein accordance with
accounting standards for contingencies to provide for matters thatare probable of resulting in an estimable loss. For a discussion of
legal proceedings and environmental matters, see Note 8 of the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements.

PART 11
Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

All of TEC’s common stock is owned by TECO Energy, which in turn is owned by a subsidiary of Emera and, thus, is not listed
on a stock exchange. Therefore, there is no market for such stock.

Item 6. [RESERVED]

Item 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS & RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW

At December 31,2023, Tampa Electric served approximately 840,000 customers in a 2,000-square-mile service area in West
Central Florida and had electric generating plants with a winter peak generating capacity of 6,433 MW.

Prior to January 1,2023, TEC had regulated electric and gas utility operations in Florida. From and after January 1, 2023, the
gas utility operations are operated by PGSI, which is no longer a subsidiary of TEC. See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for informationregarding the separation of PGS from TEC. For information regarding PGS in
2022 and2021, see “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” of TEC’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2022.
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TEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, and TECO Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. Therefore, TEC
is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. See Note 10 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for
information regarding related party transactions.

2023 PERFORMANCE

All amounts included in this MD&A are pre-tax, except net income and income taxes.

In 2023, TEC’s net income was $466 million, compared with $540 million in 2022. 2023 net income decreased compared to
2022 primarily due to the separation of PGS from TEC on January 1,2023 (see section below for further information on the
separation). See Operating Company Results below for detail on the results of operations at Tampa Electric during 2023 compared
to 2022. Forinformation regarding 2022 results as compared t0 2021, including PGS results, see “Item 7. Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” of TEC’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31,2022.

OUTLOOK

TEC’s earnings are mostdirectly impacted by theallowedrate of return on equity and the capital structures approved by the
FPSC, the prudentmanagementof operating costs, the approvedrecovery of regulatory deferrals, weather and its impact on energy
sales, and the timing and amount of capital expenditures.

Tampa Electric anticipates earning towards the lower end of the ROE range in 2024. Normalizing 2023 for weather, Tampa
Electric sales volumes in 2024 are projected to be higher than in 2023 due to customer growth. Tampa Electric expects customer
growth rates in 2024 to be comparable to 2023, reflective of the expected economic growth in Florida.

On August 16,2023, Tampa Electric filed a petition to implement the 2024 Generation Base Rate Adjustment provisions
pursuantto the2021 ratecase settlement agreement. Inclusive of Tampa Electric’s ROE adjustment, the increase of $22 million was
approved by the FPSC and the order reflecting such approval was issued on November 17,2023, effective in January 2024.

On February 1,2024, Tampa Electric notified the FPSC of its intent to seek a base rate increase, reflecting a revenue
requirement increase ofapproximately $290 to $320 million, effective in January 2025, and additional adjustments of approximately
$100 million and $70 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tampa Electric’s proposedrates include recovery of solar generation
projects, energy storage capacity, a more resilient and modernized energy control center, and numerous other resiliency and reliability
projects. Thefilingrange amounts are estimates until Tampa Electric completes its analysis and files the case in April2024. The
FPSC will hear the case in the third quarter of 2024 with a decision expected by the end of 2024.

On January 23,2023, TEC petitioned the FPSC forrecovery of the storm reserveregulatory assetand the replenishment of the
balancein the stormreserveto the previously approved storm reserve level of $56 million, fora totalof $131 million. The storm cost
recovery surcharge was approved by the FPSC on March 7,2023, and TEC began applying the surcharge on April 2023 bills.
Subsequently, on November9,2023,the FPSC approved TEC’s petition, filed on August 16,2023, to update the total storm cost
collection to $134 million. It also changed the collection of the expected remaining balance 0of$29 million as of December 31,2023,
from overthe first three months of 2024 to overthe 12 months of 2024. The storm recovery is subject to review of the underlying
costs forprudencyand accuracy by the FPSC and issuance of an order by the FPSC is expected by the third quarter of 2024. In
September 2023, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Idalia. The related storm restoration costs were approximately $35
million, which were charged to the storm reserve regulatory asset and not included in the petition above. Tampa Electric will
determine the timing of the request for recovery of Hurricane Idalia costs at a future time.

On January 23,2023, TEC requested anadjustment to its fuel charges to recover the 2022 fuelunder-recovery of $518 million
overa period of 21 months. The request also included anadjustmentto 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the reductionin natural gas
prices since September2022 fora projectedreduction of $ 1 70 million forthe balance of 2023. The changes were approved by the
FPSC on March 7,2023, and were effective beginning on April 1,2023.

Tampa Electric has a capital investment program that supports achieving its goalto reduce CO; emissions to 60% of 2000 levels
by 2025. Since 2000, Tampa Electric has reduced its CO, emissions by more than 50%.

In 2024, Tampa Electric expects to invest approximately $ 1.3 billion, excluding AFUDC, in capital projects. Capital projects
include solarinvestments, storm hardening investments, grid modernization and building resilience. See Capital Investments below
for further information.

These forecasts are based on our current assumptions described in the operating company discussion, which aresubject to risks
and uncertainties (see the Risk Factors section).

17

22



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20220146-PU
CONSUMMATION REPORT
FILED: MARCH 28, 2024

OPERATING RESULTS

TEC’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. TEC's reported operating results
are affected by several critical accounting estimates (see the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section).

The followingtable shows therevenues andnet income of the business segments on a U.S. GAAP basis (see Note 11 to the
2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

(millions) 2023 2022 2021
Revenues
Tampa Electric $ 2,637 $ 2523 § 2,174
PGS 656 528
Eliminations (10) (7)
TEC $ 2,637 $ 3,169 § 2,695
Net income
Tampa Electric $ 466 $ 458 § 369
PGS 82 77
TEC $ 466 % 540 § 446
TAMPA ELECTRIC

Electric Operations Results

Tampa Electric’snetincome in 2023 was $466 million, compared with $458 million in 2022. Results primarily reflected
higherrevenues resulting fromthe 2021 rate case settlement agreement and customer growth, partially offset by higher interest
expenseand higher depreciation expense. Baserevenues areenergy sales excludingrevenues from clauses, gross receipts taxes and
franchise fees. Clauses, gross receipts taxes and franchise fees do not have a material effect on net income as these revenues
substantially represent a dollar-for-dollar recovery of clause and other pass-through costs. See the Operating Revenues and
Operating Expenses sections below for additional information.
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The table below provides a summary of Tampa Electric’s revenue and expenses and energy sales by customer type.

Summary of Operating Results

(millions, except customers and total degree days) 2023 % Change 2022 % Change 2021
Revenues $ 2,637 5 $ 2,523 16 $§ 2,174
O&M expense 595 30 459 10 416
Depreciation and amortization expense 422 8 389 4 374
Taxes, other than income 234 16 201 11 181
Non-fuel operating expenses 1,251 19 1,049 8 971
Fuel expense 605 (11) 681 12 607
Purchased power expense 78 (48) 151 42 106
Total fuel & purchased power expense 683 (18) 832 17 713
Total operating expenses 1,934 3 1,881 12 1,684
Operating income 703 10 642 31 490
Other income 89 71 52 13 46
Interest charges 239 68 142 29 110
Provision for income taxes 87 (7) 94 65 57
Net income $ 466 2 8 458 24§ 369
Megawatt-Hour Sales (thousands)
Residential 10,307 2 10,109 2 9,941
Commercial 6,462 3 6,300 3 6,144
Industrial 2,082 ) 2,111 (1) 2,122
Other 1,940 0) 1,947 3 1,886
Total retail 20,791 2 20,467 2 20,093
Off system sales 254 37) 405 255 114
Total energy sold 21,045 1 20,872 3 20,207
Retail customers—(thousands)
At December 31 840 2 827 2 811
Retail net energy for load 21,767 1 21,572 3 21,033
Total degree days 4,671 3) 4,820 6 4,565

Operating Revenues

Revenues were $ 114 million higherin 2023 thanin 2022 primarily driven by higher base revenues due tonew baserates as a
result of the 202 1 rate case settlement agreementand customer growth and storm surcharge revenue, partially offsetby changes in fuel
recovery clauserevenue and less favorable weather comparedto the sameperiodin 2022. Total degree days (a measure of heating and
coolingdemand) in Tampa Electric's service area in 2023 were 7% above normal (a 20-year statistical degree day average) and 3%
below 2022, reflecting less favorable weatherin 2023 comparedto 2022. Totalnet energy forload, whichis a calendar measurement
of energy output, in 2023 was 1% higher compared to 2022.

Customer and Energy Sales Growth Outlook

The Tampa labor market (as measured by employment levels) continues to outperform the U.S. labor markets. The Tampa area
unemploymentrate was2.8% in both2023 and2022. Florida’s unemployment rate decreased slightly to 2.8% in 2023 from 2.9% in
2022 andthe U.S.rate also decreased slightly from 3.7% to 3.6%. Population growth in the area is forecasted to continue to be a major
driver of customer growth. In 2024, retail energy sales volumes are expected to be similar to 2023 levels. In 2023, energy sales
benefited from weather that was warmer thannomal. Normalizing 2023 for weather, 2024 energy sales volumes are expected to be
above 2023 levels due to customer growth. Tampa Electric expects 2024 customer growth to be approximately 1.7% and to continue
at that level annually over the next few years.

Operating Expenses

In 2023, operations and maintenance expense was $ 136 million higher thanin 2022 due to storm restoration cost recognition
of $107 million related to storm surcharge revenue, increased expenses related to clauses and regulatory deferrals of $20 million, and
increased operational expenses of $9 million. The increase in operating expenses was primarily due to higher transmission and
distribution expense, generation maintenance, bad debtexpense and customer support costs. Depreciation and amortization expense
increased $33 million in 2023 compared to 2022 as a result of additions to facilities and the in-service of generation projects.
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O&M expensein 2024 is expected to increase compared to 2023 due to inflation. In 2024, depreciation expense is expected
to increase compared to 2023 due to solar projects and other plant additions.

Fuel Expense, Purchased Power and Fuel Cost Recovery

Totalfuel expensedecreased in 2023 from 2022 primarily dueto lower natural gas prices. Delivered natural gas prices increased
approximately 70%in 2022 due tomarket forces affected by global events. Total 2024 fuel and purchased power costs are expected to
be less than in 2023 due to decreased prices for natural gas.

In January 2022, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment toits fuel and capacity charges to recover an additional
$169 million beginning April 1,2022 through December 2022 dueto anincrease in fuel commodity and capacity costs. On March 1,
2022,the FPSC voted to approve themid-course adjustment, and the orderreflecting suchapproval was issued on March 18,2022.

On January 23,2023, Tampa Electric requested anadjustment to its fuel charges to recover the $518 million final 2022 fuel
under-recovery overa period of 21 months. The request also included an adjustment to 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the
reductionin natural gas prices since September 2022 fora projected reduction of'$170 million for the balance of 2023. The changes
were approved by the FPSC on March 7, 2023, effective April 1,2023.

In November2023, the FPSC approved cost-recovery rates for fuel and purchased power, capacity, environmental, conservation
and storm protection plan costs for2024. The rates includethe expected cost fornatural gas and coalin 2024. Theserates are typically
set annually, based on information provided in September of the year prior to the year the rates take effect.

OTHER ITEMS IMPACTING NET INCOME

Other Income

Forthe years 2023 and 2022, TEC’s other income was $89 million and $55 million, respectively, which included AFUDC-
equity of $19 million and $35 million, respectively, interest income from affiliate of $38 million and $0, respectively, and other
income of $32 million and $20 million, respectively. The decrease in AFUDC-equity was primarily due to the in-service timing of
Tampa Electric’s modernization of its Big Bend Power Station. The interest income from affiliate is related to the note receivable
from PGS for PGS's allocation of short-term and long-term debt resulting from the separation of PGS from TEC as of January 1,2023.
See Notes 1 and 10to the TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for details of the separation of PGS from TEC and the resulting
related party transactions. The increase in Other Income is primarily due to interest income on the deferred fuel balance.

AFUDC-equity is expected to decrease in 2024 due to thetiming of construction of capital projects, including solar generation
and grid modemization. Interest income from affiliate is expected to decrease in 2024, primarily due to the repayment of the
receivable from PGS on December 20, 2023.

Interest Expense

Forthe years 2023 and 2022, TEC s interest expense, including interest expense to affiliates and excluding AFUDC-debt, was
$245 million and $178 million, respectively. The increasein 2023 was due to higher interest rates and higher borrowings to support
TEC’s ongoingcapital investment program and ongoing operations. The weighted-average interest rate on borrowings outstanding
under the credit facilities and commercial paperat December31,2023 and 2022 was 5.7%and 5.0%, respectively. See Other Income
above forinformation regarding the interestincome from affiliate associated with PGS's allocation of short-term and long-term debt
resulting from the separation of PGS from TEC as of January 1,2023. Theinterestincome from affiliate partially offsets theimpactof
TEC's interest expense within Net Income on the Consolidated Statement of Income.

Interest expense is expected to decrease in 2024, reflecting lower balances due to Tampa Electric’s repayment of certain short-
term borrowings in December 2023 (see Note 6 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further detail).

Income Taxes

The provision forincome taxes decreased in 2023 compared to 2022 primarily as a result of lower pre-tax income due to PGS’s
separation from TEC onJanuary 1,2023 and production tax credits related to solar facilities. Incometax expense as a percentage of
income before taxes was 15.7% in 2023 and 18.3%in 2022. TEC expects the 2024 annual effective taxrate to be approximately 11%
due to increased production tax credit benefits.

TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return with EUSHI and its subsidiaries. TEC’s income tax expense is
based upon a separatereturn method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocationin accordance with TECO Energy’s and EUSHI’s
respective tax sharing a greements. The cash payments for federal income taxes and state income taxes made under those tax sharing
agreements totaled $102 million and $2 million in 2023 and 2022, respectively.
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Formore informationon TEC's income taxes, including a reconciliation between the statutory federal income tax rate, the
effective tax rate and impacts of tax reform, see Note 4 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements.

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES

Balances as of December 31,2023

(millions)

Credit facilities/ commercial paper / intercompany advances @ $ 1,200
Drawn amounts/LCs 707
Available credit facilities 493
Cash 5
Total liquidity $ 498

(1) See Note 6 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the credit facilities.

Cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from operating activities in 2023 were $1,24 1 million, an increase of $730million compared to 2022. Increases to
cash from operations were primarily theresult of higher fuelrevenues coupled with lower natural gas prices, partially offset by the
timing of invoice payments.

Cash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from investing activities in 2023 resulted in a net use of cash of $1.3 billion, which primarily reflects TEC’s
investment in capital. See the Capital Investments section for additional information.

Cash from Financing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities in 2023 resulted in net cashinflows of $48 million. TEC received $956 million from the
repayment ofa note receivable from PGS, $300 million of equity contributions from Parent, $400 million proceeds from short-term
credit agreements greater than 90 days, and $87 million increase in short-term debt with maturities of less than 90 days. These
increases in cash flows were partially offset by the repayment of short-term credit a greements greater than 90 days of $800 million,
dividend payments to Parent of $472 million, advances to affiliate of $227 million, and therepayment of anote payable to Parent of
$195 million.

Cash and Liquidity Outlook

TEC’s tariff-based gross margins are the principal source of cash from operating activities. A diversified retail customer mix,
primarily consisting of rate-regulated residential, commercial, and industrial customers, provides TEC with a reasonably predictable
source of cash. In additionto using cash generated from operating activities, TEC uses available cash, equity contributions from
Parent, credit facility and commercial paper borrowings, intercompany activity, and debt issuances to support normal operations and
capital expenditure requirements. TEC may reduce short-term borrowings with cash from operations, long-term borrowings, or capital
contributions from Parent. TEC expects to make significant capital expenditures in 2024 (see Capital Investments section below for
furtherdetailon TEC’s projected capital expenditures). Debt raised is subject to applicable regulatory approvals and Tampa Electric is
required to maintain a capital structure as allowed by the regulator.

As noted earlier, cash from operating activities and short-term borrowings are used to fund normal operations and capital
expenditures, which may result in periodic working capital deficits. The working capital deficit as of December 31,2023 was
primarily caused by short-tem borrowings and periodic fluctuations in assets and liabilities related to FPSC clauses and riders. At
December 31,2023, TEC’s unused capacity under its credit facilities was $493 million.

TEC has credit facilities and commercial paper thatprovide $ 1,200 million of credit, including $400 million maturing in 2024
and $800 million maturing in 2026. See Note 6 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
informationregarding the credit facilities and commercial paper. TEC expects that its liquidity will be adequate forboth the near and
long term, given its expected operating cash flows, capital expenditures and related financing plans.

TEC expects cash from operations in 2024 to be lower thanin 2023 primarily due to lower cash inflows from fuelrecovery and
lower storm surcharge revenue, partially offset by an increase in base rates effective in January 2024 (as stipulated in the 2021
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settlementagreement), lower interest expense payments, and customer growth (see Note 3 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated
Financial Statements). TEC plans to usecash in 2024 to fund capital spendingand to pay dividends to its shareholder. Dividends are
paid at the discretion of TEC’s Board of Directors.

TEC’s credit facilities contain certain financial covenants (see Covenants in Financing Agreements section). TEC estimates
that it could fully utilize the total available capacity under its facilities in 2024 and remain within the covenant restrictions.

Short-Term Borrowings
TEC had the following credit facilities and related borrowings as of December 31,2023 and 2022.

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

Borrowings Borrowings Letters of Borrowings  Borrowings Letters of

Outstanding ~ Outstanding

Credit Outstanding - Outstanding - Credit Credit - - Credit

illi Credit Commercial Credit Commercial
(millions) Facilities Facilities " Paper Outstanding _Facilities Facilities " Paper Outstanding
5-year facility @ $ 800 $ 0 $ 706 $ 1 $§ 800 $ 0 8§ 619 $ 1
1-year term facility () 0 0 0 0 400 400 0 0
1-year term facility 4) 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1-year term facility () 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $ 1,200 $ 0 3 706 § 1 § 1200 $§ 400 $ 619 $ 1

(1) Borrowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(2) This5-year facility matures December 17,2026. TEC also has an active commercial paper program for up to $800 million, of
which the fullamountoutstanding is backed by TEC’s credit facility. The amount of commercial paperissued results in an equal
amount of'its credit facility being considered drawn and unavailable. On January 30,2024, TEC completed a sale of $500
million aggregate principalamountof 4.90% Notes due March 1,2029. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the
repayment of a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the TEC 5-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of
borrowings outstandingunderthe TEC 5-year credit facility were reclassified as long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as of December 31, 2023.

(3) This 1-yearterm facility was set tomature on December 16,2022. On December 13,2022, TEC extended the maturity date to
December 13,2023, at which time the facility terminated.

(4) OnMarch 1,2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matures on February 28,2024.

(5) On April 3,2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matures on April 1,2024.

At December31,2023, these credit facilities requireda commitment fee of 12.5 basis points. The weighted average interest rate
on outstanding amounts payable under the credit facilities and commercial paper program at December31,2023 and 2022 was 5.7%
and 5.0%, respectively. For a complete description of the credit facilities see Note 6 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Maximum Minimum Average Average
drawn drawn drawn interest
(millions) amount amount amount rate
2023 credit facility utilization $ 1,457 $ 608 $ 1,133 5.62%

Significant Financial Covenants

In orderto utilize its bank credit facilities, TEC must meet certain financial tests as defined in the applicable agreements. In
addition, TEC has certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. At December 31,2023, TEC was in
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compliance with allapplicable financial covenants. The table that follows lists the significant financial covenants and the performance
relative to them at December 31,2023. Reference is made to the specific agreements and instruments for more details.

Calculation
Instrument Financial Covenant ® Requirement/Restriction at December 31, 2023
Credit facility- $800 million @ Debt/capital Cannotexceed 65% 48.5%
Term facility - $200 million @ Debt/capital Cannotexceed 65% 48.5%
Term facility - $200 million @ Debt/capital Cannotexceed 65% 48.5%

(1) Asdefined in each applicable instrument.
(2) See Note 6 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of the credit facilities.

Credit Ratings
Standard &
Poor’s (S&P) Moody’s Fitch
Credit ratings of senior unsecured debt BBB+ A3 A
Credit ratings outlook Negative Negative Negative

S&P, Moody’s and Fitch describe credit ratings in the A3 or A category as having a strong capacity to meet its financial
commitments. Ratings in the BBB or Baa category are described as representing adequate capacity for payment of financial
obligations. Thelowest investment grade credit rating for S&P is BBB-, forMoody’s is Baa3 and for Fitch is BBB-; thus, the three

credit rating agencies assign TEC’s senior unsecured debt investment-grade credit ratings.

A credit rating agency rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision or
withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency. TEC’s access to capital markets and cost of financing, including the
applicability of restrictive financial covenants, are influenced by the ratings ofits securities. In addition, certain of TEC’s derivative
instruments contain provisions that require TEC’s debt to maintain investment grade credit ratings.

Summary of Contractual Obligations

The following table lists the contractual obligations of TEC, including cash payments to repay long-term debt, interest
payments, lease payments and unconditional commitments related to capital expenditures.

Contractual Cash Obligations at December 31,2023
Payments Due by Period

(millions) Total 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 After 2028
Long-term debt $ 4275 $ 300 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3975
Interest payment obligations'® 3,239 173 173 174 174 174 2,371
Transportation® 1,443 135 128 125 125 97 833
Pension plan® 22 0 0 7 13 2 0
Capital projects® 668 533 81 53 1 0 0
Fuel and gas supply 276 194 60 17 4 1 0
Purchased power 4 4 0 0 0 0 0
Long-term service agreements® 151 34 22 23 22 17 33
Operating leases 84 3 3 1 1 1 75
Demand side management 12 5 5 1 1 0 0
Total contractual obligations $10,174 $ 1381 $ 472 $ 401 $ 341 $ 292 $ 7,287

(1) Seethe Consolidated Statements of Capitalization and Note 7 to the2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements
for a list of long-term debt and the respective due dates.

(2) Future interest payments are calculated based on the assumption thatall debt is outstanding until maturity. For debtinstruments
with variable rates, interest is calculated for all future periods using the rates in effect at December 31,2023.

(3) These paymentobligations under contractual agreements arerecovered from customers under regulatory clauses approved by
the FPSC (see the Business section).

(4) Undercalculationrequirements ofthe Pension Protection Act, as ofthe January 1,2023 measurement date, the pension plan was
fully funded. Under ERISA guidelines, TEC is not required to make additional cash contributions until 2026; however, TEC
may electto makediscretionary cash contributions prior to that time. Future contributions are subject to annual valuation
reviews, which may vary significantly due to changes in interest rates, discount rate assumptions, planasset performance, which
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is affected by investment portfolio performance, and other factors (see Liquidity, Capital Resources section and Note 5 to the
2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

(5) Represents outstanding commitments for major capital projects (see the Capital Investments section).

(6) Represents outstanding commitments for service, including long-term capitalized maintenance a greements for Tampa Electric’s
CTs.

See Notes 3,4,5 and 12to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding additional
obligations related to regulatory liabilities, taxes, employee postretirement benefits and asset retirement obligations.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contingent Obligations

TEC does not have any material off-balance sheet arrangements or contingent obligations not otherwise included in our
Consolidated Financial Statements as of December 31, 2023.

Capital Investments

(millions) Actual 2023 Forecasted 2024

Tampa Electric (1)
Renewable generation $ 246 $ 200
Transmission 98 90
Distribution 416 375
Generation 248 195
Facilities, equipment, vehicles and other 300 410

Tampa Electric total 1,308 1,270
Net cash effect of accruals, retentions and AFUDC (14)

Total $ 1294 $ 1,270

(1) Individual line items exclude AFUDC-debt and equity.

Tampa Electric invested approximately $850 million in solarprojects during2017to0 2021 (solarwavel). On February 18, 2020,
Tampa Electric announced its intention to invest approximately $800 million in an additional 600 MW of new utility-scale solar
photovoltaic projects, which were completed at the end of 2023 (solar wave II). In addition, Tampa Electric intends to invest
approximately $590 million in an additional 375 MW of new utility-scale solar photovoltaic projects in 2024 through 2026 (solar
wave III) and approximately $812 million in 470 MW ofnew utility-scale solar photovoltaic projects in 2026 through 2028 (solar
wave I'V).In 2024 through 2026, Tampa Electric expects to spend approximately $600 million in capital for the storm protection plan,
$535 million in grid modernization, $350 million in its new corporate headquarters and operations center for building resilience, and
$154 million for 1 15MW of energy storage. AFUDC will be earned on eligible capital projects during the construction periods and
return on investment will be earned on capital projects running through certain recovery mechanisms.

Tampa Electric’s 2023 capital expenditures included solar generation projects, storm hardening for the transmission and
distribution systems, new technology for distribution system grid modernization, energy storage, maintenance and refurbishment of
existing generating facilities, and the construction of new headquarters and operations center to improve building resilience. In 2024,
Tampa Electric expects capital expenditures to include solar generation and energy storage projects, a generation capacity expansion
project to improvesystemresilience, a new headquarters and operations center to improve building resilience, storm hardening for the
transmission and distribution systems, new technology for distribution system grid moderization, and the maintenance and
refurbishment of existing generating facilities.

The forecasted capital expenditures shownaboveare based on currentestimates and assumptions. Actual capital expenditures
could vary materially from these estimates due to changes in and timing of projects and changes in costs for materials or labor (see the
Risk Factors section).

Capital Structure

At December31,2023, TEC’s year-end capital structure was 48% debtand 52% common equity. At December 31,2022, TEC’s
year-end capital structure was 47% debt and 53% common equity.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make various estimates and assumptions that
affect revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and disclosures. The policies and estimates identified below are, in the view of
management, the more significantaccounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.
These estimates and assumptions are based on historical experienceand on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
underthe circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates and judgments under different assumptions or conditions. See
Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements fora description of TEC’s significantaccounting policies and
the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory Accounting

Tampa Electric’sand PGS’s retail businesses and the prices charged to customers are regulated by the FPSC. Tampa Electric’s
wholesale business is regulated by the FERC. As a result, Tampa Electric and PGS qualify for the application of accounting guidance
forcertain types of regulation. This guidance recognizes that the actions of a regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the
existence of an asset or liability. Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of a difference between U.S. GAAP and the
accounting principles imposed by the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been
deferred, as their futurerecovery in customerrates is probable. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to make refunds
to customers from previous collections for costs that are not likely to be incurred.

TEC regularly assesses the probability of recovery of the regulatory assets by considering factors such as regulatory
environmentchanges, recentrateorders to otherregulated entities in the same jurisdiction, the current political climate in the state,
and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation. The assumptions and judgments used by regulatory authorities will
continue to have an impact onthe recovery ofcosts, the rate earned on invested capital and the timing and amount of assets to be
recovered.

TEC’s most significant regulatory liability relates to non-ARO costs ofremoval and regulatory tax liability. The non-ARO costs
of removalrepresent estimated funds received from customers through depreciationrates to cover future non-legally required cost of
removal of property, plantand equipmentupon retirement. TEC accrues forremoval costs over the life of the related assets based on
depreciation studies approved by the FPSC. The costs are estimated based on historical experience and future expectations, including
expected timing and estimated futurecash outlays. The regulatory tax liability is the offset to the adjustment to the deferred tax
liability remeasured as a result of tax reform. See Note 4 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information.

The application of regulatory accounting guidance is a critical accounting policy and estimate since a difference in these
assumptions and actual results may result in a material impacton reported assets and theresults of operations (see Note 3 to the 2023
Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

Income Taxes

TEC uses the assetand liability method in the measurement of deferred incometaxes. Under the assetand liability method, TEC
estimates the current tax exposure and assesses the temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items, such as
depreciation, for financial statement and tax purposes. These differences are reported as deferredtaxes measured at enacted rates in
the consolidated financial statements. Management reviews all reasonably available current and historical information, including
forward-looking information, to determineif it is more likely than not that some or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized. If
TEC determines that it is likely that some orallof a deferred tax asset will not be realized, thena valuation allowance is recorded to
report the balance at theamount expected to be realized. At December 31,2023, TEC does not have a valuation allowance. At
December31,2023, TEC hada netdeferred income tax liability of $880 million, attributable primarily to property-related items.

See further discussion ofuncertainty in income taxes, impacts of tax reform and othertax items in Note 4 to the 2023 Annual
TEC Consolidated Financial Statements.

Employee Postretirement Benefits

TEC is a participantin the retirement plans of TECO Energy. TECO Energy sponsors a defined benefit pension plan (pension
plan), a fully-funded non-qualified, non-contributory supplemental executive retirement benefit planavailable to certain members of
seniormanagement and an unfunded non-qualified, non-contributory Restoration Plan that allows certain members of senior
management to receive an additional benefit to restore what is limited by the IRS under the pension plan. TEC recognizes in its
statement of financial position theover-funded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO Energy’s postretirement
benefit plans. The accounting related to employee postretirement benefits is a criticalaccounting estimate for TEC for the following
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reasons: 1)a change in the estimated benefit obligation could have a material impact on reported assets, liabilities and results of

operations; and 2) changes in assumptions could change theannual pension funding requirements, which could have a significant
impact on TEC’s annual cash requirements.

Severalstatistical and other factors which attemptto anticipate future events are used in calculatingthe expenses and liabilities
related to these plans. Key factors include assumptions aboutthe expected rates of return on plan assets, discount rates and mortality
rates. TECO Energy determines these factors within certain guidelines and with the help of external consultants. TECO Energy
considers market conditions, including but not limited to, changes in investment returns and interest rates, in making these
assumptions.

Pension planassets (planassets) are invested in a mix of equity and fixed-income securities. The expected return on asset
assumption was based on expectations of long-term inflation, real growth in the economy, fixed income spreads and equity premiums
consistent with the company’s portfolio, with provision foractive managementand expenses paid from the trust that holds the plan
assets. The expected returnon assets was 7.05%, 6.50% and 6.70%as of January 1,2023,2022and 2021, respectively. Given recent
capital marketreturns and marketexpectations for long-term interest rates, TECO Energy expects the expected return on assets to be
7.05% for 2024 (based on actuarial 20-year expected market returns). Actual returns in 2023 were 14.7%.

The discount rate assumption used to measure benefit expense was anabove-mean yield curve. The above-mean yield curve
technique matches theyields from high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to the company’s projected cash flows for
the plans to develop a present value that is converted to a discount rate assumption, which is subject to change each year.

Holdingall other assumptions constant,a 1% decrease in the assumedrate of return onpensionplanassets or the discount rate
assumption would have had in 2023 and is anticipated to have in 2024 the following impact on TEC’s after-tax pension cost:

Year 1% Decrease in Assumed Expected Return on Assets | 1% Decrease in Assumed Discount
Rate

2023 $5 million increase $1 million increase

2024 $6 million increase $1 million increase

Unrecognizedactuarial gains and losses for the pensionplan are being recognized over a period of approximately 11 years,
which represents the expected remaining service life of the employee group. Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses arise from
several factors including experienceand assumption changes in the obligations and from the difference between expected return and
actualreturns onplanassets. Theseunrecognized gains and losses will be systematically recognized in future net periodic pension
expense in accordance with applicable accounting guidance for pensions.

The key assumptions used in determining theamount of obligationand expense recorded for postretirement benefits other than
pension (OPEB), under the applicable accounting guidance, include the assumed discount rate and the assumed rate of increases in
future health care costs. TECO Energy determines the discount rate for the OPEB’s projected benefit cash flows. In estimating the
health care cost trend rate, TECO Energy considers its actual health care cost experience, future benefit structures, industry trends, and
advice from our outside actuaries.

See the discussion of employee postretirement benefits in Note 5 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Change in Accounting Policy

TEC considers theapplicability and impactof all ASUs issued by the FASB. TEC was not required to and did not adopt any
new ASUs in 2023. The followingupdate has beenissued by FASB, but have not yetbeen adopted by TEC. Any ASUs not included
below were assessed and determinedto be eithernot applicable to TEC or have insignificant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November2023, the FASB issued ASU2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280), Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures. The change in the standard improves reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures
about significant segment expenses. The changes improve financial reporting by requiring disclosure of incremental segment
information on an annual and interim basis for all public entities to enable investors to develop more decision-useful financial
analyses. The guidance will be effective forannual reporting periods beginning after December 15,2023, and for interim periods
beginningafter December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied retrospectively. TEC is currently
evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its consolidated financial statements.

Income Tax Disclosures

In December2023,the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The
standard enhances the transparency, decision usefulness and effectiveness of income tax disclosures by requiring consistent categories
and greater disaggregation of informationin the reconciliation of income taxes computed using the enactedstatutory income tax rate
to the actualincome tax provision and effective income tax rate, as well as the disaggregation of income taxes paid (refunded) by
jurisdiction. The standard also requires disclosure of income (loss) before provision for income taxes and income tax expense (benefit)
in accordance with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X 210.4-08(h), Rules of General Application —
General Notes to Financial Statements: Income Tax Expense, and theremoval of disclosures no longer considered cost beneficial or
relevant. The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning a fter December 15, 2024, and interim periods within
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a
prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its
consolidated financial statements.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
Environmental Matters

TEC hassignificantenvironmental considerations. Tampa Electric operates stationary sources with air emissions regulated by
the Clean Air Act. Its operations are also impacted by provisions in the Clean Water Act and federal and state legislative initiatives on
environmental matters.

Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPS) Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) Mercury Air Toxics Standards
(MATYS)

On June29,2015,the U.S. Supreme Court remanded the EPA’s Mercury Air Toxics Standards (MATS) to the D.C. Circuit
Court of Appeals for failing to properly consider the cost of compliance. The litigation is currently in abeyance while the EPA
reconsiders its action. MATS remain in effect until the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals acts.

All of Tampa Electric’s conventional coal-fired units are already equipped with electrostatic precipitators, scrubbers and
selective catalytic reductions, and the Polk Unit 1 integrated gasification combined-cycle unit emissions are minimized in the
gasificationprocess. Therefore, Tampa Electric has minimized the impact of this rule and has demonstrated compliance on all
applicable units with the moststringent “Low Emitting Electric Generating Unit” classification for MATS with nominal additional
capital investment.

Carbon Reductions and GHG

Tampa Electric has historically supported voluntary efforts to reduce carbon emissions and has taken significant steps to reduce
overallemissions at Tampa Electric’s facilities. Since 2000, Tampa Electric has reduced its system-wide emissions of CO, by more
than 50%, bringing emissions to below 1990 levels. Tampa Electric CO, emissions continue to remainbelow 1990 levels. In addition
to the emission decreases in 2005 as the result ofthe repowering of two Gannon Station coal units tonatural gas and the shut-down of
the remaining Gannon Station coal-fired units, Tampa Electric has optimized its existing coal units to operate on natural gas. During
this same time frame, the number of retail customers and retail energy sales have risen. Tampa Electric also substantially reduced CO»
emissions by significantly expanding the use of solar power, repowering BigBend Unit 1 steam turbine, and retiring Big Bend Unit 2.
The Big Bend Unit 1 modernization projectis capable of producing 1,090 megawatts of power and will continue to lead to lower
system-wide emissions. See Capital Investments above forinformationregarding Tampa Electric’s solar projects. Tampa Electric
has a long-term goal to reduce CO; emissions to 80% of 2000 levels by 2040 and aspires to reach a net zero future by 2050.

On June 19,2019, the EPA released a final rule, named the Affordable Clean Energy (ACE) rule, to establish emission
guidelines forstates to address GHG emissions from existing coal-fired electric generating units. On January 19,2021, the D.C.
Circuit Court of Appeals vacated the ACE rule and remanded it to the EPA. On May 8,2023, the EPA released a proposed rule
establishing CO2 emission standards fornew and existing fossil fuel-fired power plants. As proposedunder Section 111 of the Clean
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Air Act,the New Source Performance Standards and Best System of Emission Reduction guidelines would require affected electric
generatingunits to achieve CO; emission limits thorough the implementation of carbon capture and sequestration, or low-GHG
hydrogen co-firing. The proposedrule also repeals the ACE rule promulgated under the Trump Administration. TEC expects one or
more units to be subject to the rule, if finalized in its current form.

Tampa Electric expects thatthe costs to comply with new environmental regulations would be eligible forrecovery through the
ECRC.Ifapprovedas prudent, thecosts required to comply with CO; emissions reductions would be reflected in customers’ bills. If
the regulationallowing costrecovery is changed and the costof compliance is not recovered through the ECRC, Tampa Electric could
seek to recoverthosecosts througha base-rate proceeding. TEC hasbeenawarded funding from the U.S. Department of Energy to
evaluate technologies required to comply during 2023 through 2025. In addition, TEC expects tax credits under the Inflation
Reduction Act related to these technologies to be an important offset to the cost of compliance.

Ozone

On December 31,2020, the EPA published a final rule to retain the national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for
photochemical oxidants including ozone, originally adopted in 2012. Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA is required to review the
NAAQS every five years and, if appropriate, revise it. The EPA has announced that the NAAQS is currently under review, which
could result in revisions to the standard affecting compliance in Tampa Electric’s service territory. The impact of this potential new
standard on the operations of Tampa Electric will depend on the standard thatis ultimately adopted and on theoutcome ofany related
litigation or other developments.

Water Supply and Quality

The EPA’s finalrule under316(b) ofthe Clean Water Act (effective October 2014) addresses perceived impacts to aquatic life
by coolingwaterintakes and is applicable to Tampa Electric's Bayside and Big Bend Power Stations. Polk Power Station is not
covered bythis rule since it does not operate anintake on "waters of the United States". Tampa Electric has two ongoing projects (one
forBayside andone for Big Bend) that require compliance with the rule. Compliance includes the completion of the biological,
technical, and financial study elements required by the rule. These study elements have been completed and submitted for Bayside and
were used by FDEP to determine the necessity of cooling water system retrofits. FDEP agreed with Tampa Electric’s proposed plan
for Bayside and Tampa Electric began a multi-year construction project to installnew fish-friendly modified traveling screens and a
fish return in 2022. Tampa Electric is negotiating an alternative schedule for Big Bend (as allowed by the rule) but completed a
portion of the compliance requirements with the Big Bend modernization project with the installation of fish-friendly modified
traveling screens and a fish return on modernized Unit 1. The remainder of the compliance requirements are to be determined and
completedata later date. The fullimpact ofthe new regulations on Tampa Electric will depend on the outcome of subsequent legal
proceedings challenging therule, the results of the study elements performed as part of the rules’ implementation, and the actual
requirements established by FDEP.

The final EPA rule for existing steam electric effluentlimit guidelines (ELGs) became effective January4,2016 and establishes
limits for wastewater discharges from flue gas desulfurization (FGD) processes, fly ash and bottom ash transport water, leachate from
ponds and landfills containing coal combustion residuals, ga sification processes, and flue gas mercury controls. The new guidelines
are expectedto be incorporated into National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit renewals for Big Bend Station (FGD
wastewater and bottom ash transport water) and Polk Power Station (gasification wastewater) to achieve compliance as soon as
possible after November 1,2018, but nolaterthan December31,2023. The EPA decided to extend the near-term deadlines for FGD
wastewater and bottom ash transportwaterto as soonas possible after November 1,2020. On November22,2019, the EPA published
in the Federal Register its proposed updates to the ELGs, in which the EPA revised limits for both bottom ash transport water and
FGD wastewaterand extended the final compliance deadline by two years for FGD wastewater. The final rule with revised limits was
published on October 13,2020 and became effective December 14, 2020. Although a legal challenge to this rule is pending in the
D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals, no stays are in effect. The EPA proposed a new rule in March 2023 to strengthen discharge limits that
is expected to be finalized in 2024.

The preliminary draft ofthe NPDES Permit for Big Bend stated thateffluentlimitations for totalrecoverable arsenic, mercury,
and selenium and total nitrate/nitrite for FGD wastewater are applicable no later than December 31,2023. Big Bend completed
constructionofa deep injection well system in December 2023 for disposal of FGD wastewater, bottom ash transport waterand other
process wastewaters. Since Polk Power Station disposes of any gasification wastewater created down the deep injection well rather
than discharging it to surface water, the effluent limitations do not apply to that power station.

EPA Waters of the US

In January 2020, the EPA andthe U.S Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) finalized a rule, called the Navigable Waters Protection
Rule (NWPR), to define “waters ofthe United States” and thereby establish federal regulatory authority under the Clean Water Act.
This finalrule becameeffective in June 2020. In November2021,the EPA and the Corps announced a proposed rule which would re-
establish thepre-2015 definition of “waters of the United States” updated “to reflect consideration of Supreme Court decisions". On
January 18,2023, the revised definition rule was published in the Federal Register and the rule took effect on March 20, 2023.
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On August 29,2023, the EPA and Department of the Army (the agencies) announced a finalrule amendingthe 2023 definition
of “waters ofthe United States”. The amendments conform with the U.S. Supreme Court’s May 25,2023 decision in the case of
Sackett v. Environmental Protection Agency. The conforming rule became effective on September 8,2023. The final rule is expected
to have environmental permitting implications for new Tampa Electric solar sites and permitting renewals for existing facilities
requiring approved jurisdictional determinations.

Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

As of December31,2022, TEC, through its Tampa Electric division and former PGS division, was a PRP for certain superfund
sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. As a result of the separation of the PGS division, PGS is now
the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

Coal Combustion Residuals Recycling and Regulation

Tampa Electric produces ash and other by-products, collectively knownas CCRs at its Big Bend Power Station. Greater than
90% of all CCRs produced at this facility are marketed to customers for beneficial use in commercial and industrial products. The
EPA’s final CCR rule became effective on October 19,2015 and regulates CCRs as non-hazardous solid waste. In 2016and2017, the
FPSC approved Environmental CostRecovery for capital and O&M expenses associated with various projects proposed as part
of Tampa Electric’s CCR compliance program. Subsequently, a closure by removal and liner retrofit project for the West Slag
Dewatering Pond was completed in 2020 and closure by removal of all CCRs from the Economizer Ash and Pyrite Ponds was
completedin October2021. The final project required for compliance with the CCR Rule at Big Bend is the North Gypsum Stackout
Area Drainage Improvements Project, which is scheduled for completion in 2024. FDEP has revised the existing state solid waste
regulation to incorporate Florida CCR permit requirements for regulated units and these new requirements will operate in lieu of the
Federal permitting program. However, TEC is largely exempt from the state permitting requirements because it completed its
mandatory closure projectspriorto the staterule’s passage. On May 18, 2023, the EPA proposed new rules requiring identification
and regulationof Legacy CCR Management Units. This proposal appears to cover any landfillor impoundment in existence but not
receiving CCRs as of the effective date ofthe 2015 rule and any CCR placed into the environment prior to the rule for beneficial use.
TEC is a memberofthe Utility Solid Waste Activities Group, who filed comments onbehalf ofits members in July 2023 contesting
many of the proposed rule’s provisions.

Conservation

In 2023, Tampa Electric continued to offer its customers a comprehensivearray of residential and commercial Demand Side
Management(DSM) programs thatenabled the company to meet all of its required annual DSM goals. Tampa Electric completed the
second fullyearof operational testing the integrated renewable energy system thatutilizes a large solar array integrated with battery
storage and electric vehicle and large commercial vehicle battery charging systems. In 2023, Tampa Electric completed the program to
convert its remaining high-pressure sodium and metal halide streetlights to LED technology. This conversion program converted
209,821 luminaires over thefive-year program. Additionally, Tampa Electric has continued working on the development of the
proposed DSM goals and supporting programs for the 2025-2034 period that will be filed with the FPSC in 2024.

In 2023, Tampa Electric achievedall of the residential and commercial annual energy and demand goals. To achieve these DSM
goals, TampaElectric offered 36 cost-effective DSM Programs. These programs and their costs are approved annually by the FPSC
with the costs recovered through a clause rate on the customer’s electric bill. Since their inception to January 1,2023, Tampa
Electric’s conservation programs have contributed to reducing the summer peak demand by 8 14 MWs and the winter peak demand by
1,332 MWs.

REGULATION

See Business - Tampa Electric — Electric Operations and Note 3 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements for a description of base rates, cost-recovery clauses and competition.

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Risk Management Infrastructure

TEC is subject to various types of market risk in the course of daily operations, as discussed below. TEC has adopted an
enterprise-wide approach to the management and control of market and credit risk. Middle Office risk management functions,
including credit risk management and risk control, are independent of each transacting entity (Front Office).
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TECO Energy’s Risk Management Policy (Policy) governs all energy transactingactivity. The Policy is administered by a Risk
Authorizing Committee (RAC) thatis comprised of senior management. Within thebounds ofthe Policy, theRAC approves specific
hedging strategies, new transaction types or products, limits, and transacting authorities. Transaction activity is reported daily and
measured against limits. Forall commodity risk managementactivities, derivative transaction volumes are limited to the anticipated
volume for customer sales or supplier procurement activities.

TEC operates and oversees transaction activity related to interestrate risk exposures. Interest rate derivative transaction activity
is directly correlated to borrowing activities.

Risk Management Objectives

The Front Office is responsible forreducing and mitigating the market risk exposures that arise from the ownership of physical
assets and contractual obligations. The primary objectives of the risk management organization, the Middle Office, are to quantify,
measure, and monitor the market risk exposures arising from the activities of the Front Officeand the ownership of physical assets. In
addition, the Middle Office is responsible for enforcing the limits and procedures established under the approved risk management
policies. Based onthe policies approvedby TEC’s board of directors and the procedures established by the RAC, from time to time,
TEC enters into futures, forwards, swaps and option contracts to limit the exposure to items, such as fuel supply risk and the risk of
price fluctuations for physical purchases and sales of natural gas in the course of normal operations.

TEC uses derivatives only to reduce normal operating and market risks, not for speculative purposes. The primary objective in
using derivative instruments for regulated operations is to reduce the impact of market price volatility on customers.

On November6,2017,the FPSC approvedan amended and restated settlement agreement filed by Tampa Electric, which
includes a provision fora moratorium on hedging of natural gas purchases endingon December 31, 2022. On October 21,2021, the
FPSC approved a settlement agreement filed by Tampa Electric related to its 2021 rate case that extended the moratorium to
December 31,2024 (see Note 3 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on the
settlement agreements). As of December 31,2023 and 2022, TEC had no hedges in place.

Credit Risk

TEC has a rigorous process for the establishment ofnew trading counterparties and evaluation of current counterparties. This
process includes anevaluation of each counterparty’s credit ratings, as applicable, and/or its financial statements, with attention paid
to liquidity and capital resources; establishment of counterparty specific credit limits; optimization of credit terms; and execution of
standardized enabling agreements. TEC manages credit risk with policies and procedures for counterparty analysis, exposure
measurement, and exposure monitoring and mitigation. Credit assessments are conducted on all counterparties, and deposits or
collateral are requested for counterparties that donot meet the creditworthiness requirements as set out in TEC's internal policies.

Certain of TEC’s derivative instruments, including NPNS a greements, contain provisions that require our debt to maintain an
investment-grade credit rating from any orall of the major credit rating agencies. [f TEC’s debt ratings were to fall below investment
grade ornot be rated, it could trigger these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could demand immediate
and ongoing full overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions.

Interest Rate Risk

TEC is exposedto changes in interestrates primarily from borrowing under the company's credit facilities and commercial
paperprogram. A hypothetical 10% increase in TEC's weighted-average interestrate on its borrowings under the credit facilities and
commercial paper outstanding at December 31,2023 and 2022 would haveresultedin a $6 million and $5 million impact on pre-tax
earnings, respectively. This is driven by rising interest rates and higher outstanding balances. A hypothetical 10% increase in interest
rates would have decreased the fairmarket value of TEC's long-term debt by 6.0%atDecember 31,2023 and December31,2022. See
the Financing Activity sectionand Notes 6 and 7 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements. These amounts
were determined based on the variable rate obligations existing on the indicated dates at TEC. The above sensitivities assume no
changes to TEC’s current financial structure and could be a ffected by changes in TEC’s credit ratings, changes in general economic
conditions or other external factors (see the Risk Factors section).

Commodity Risk

TEC faces varying degrees of exposure to commodity risks includingnatural gas, coaland other energy commodity prices. Any
changes in prices could affect the prices these businesses charge, their operating costs and the competitive position of their products
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and services. Management uses different risk measurement and monitoring tools based on the degree of exposure of each operating
company to commodity risks.

Regulated Utilities

Tampa Electric’s fuel costs used for generationare affected primarily by the price ofnatural gas and, to a lesser degree, the cost
of coal. TampaElectric’s use of natural gas, with its more volatile pricing, for generation of electricity was 88% in 2023 and 86% in
2022 (see the Business section).

Currently, TEC’s commodity price risks are largely mitigated by the factthat increases in the price of prudently incurred fuel
and purchased power are recovered through FPSC-approved cost-recovery clauses, with no anticipated effect on earnings. However,
increasing fuel cost-recovery has the potential to a ffect total energy usage andtherelative attractiveness of electricity to consumers.
TEC manages fuel supply risk and commodity price risk by entering into long-term fuel supply agreements and prudently operating
plant facilities to optimize cost. At December31,2023 and 2022, a change in commodity prices would nothave had a material impact
on TEC's earnings but could have and has had an impact on the timing of the cash recovery of the cost of fuel.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Shareholder and the Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Tampa Electric Company (the Company) as of December 31,2023
and 2022, the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, capitalization and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2023 and the related notes and financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a)
(collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairy,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at December31,2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows foreach ofthe three years in the period ended December 31,2023, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s financial statements based on ouraudits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respectto the Company in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted ouraudits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.
The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, anaudit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part
of ouraudits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinionon theeffectiveness ofthe Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Ouraudits included performing procedures to assess therisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to emor
or fraud, and performing procedures thatrespond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, ona test basis, evidenceregading
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matter

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that was
communicated orrequired to be communicated to the Board of Directors and that: (1) relates to accounts or disclosuresthatare material
to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of the
criticalaudit matter does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we arenot, by
communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accountsor disclosures
to which it relates.

Accounting for the effects of regulatory matters

Description of the As disclosed in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements, the Company has $988 million in regulatory

Matter assets and $795 million in regulatory liabilities. As disclosed in Note 3, Tampa Electric’s retail business is
regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC), and Tampa Electric is also subjectto regulation by
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) (collectively, the regulators). The regulatory rates are
designed to recover the prudently incurred costs of providing the regulated products or services and provide a
reasonable return on the equity invested orassets, as applicable. In additionto regulatory assets and liabilities,
rate regulation impacts multiple financial statementline items, including, but not limited to, property, plant and
equipment, revenues, and expenses.
Auditingthe impact ofrateregulation on the Company’s financial statements is complex and highly judgmental
due to the significant judgments made by the Company to support its accounting and disclosure for regulatory
matters when final regulatory decisions or orders have not yet been obtained or when regulatory formulas are
complex. There is also subjectivity involved in assessing the potential impact of future regulatory decisions on
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the financial statements. Although the Company expects to recover costs from customers throughrates, thereis
a risk that the regulator may not approve full recovery of costs incurred. The Company’s judgments include
makingan assessment ofthe probable recovery ofand return on costs incurred, of the potential disallowance of
part of the cost incurred, or of the probable refund to customers through future rates.

How We Addressed We performed audit procedures that included, among others, assessing the Company’s evaluation of the

the Matter in Our  probability of futurerecovery forregulatory assets and refund ofregulatory liabilities by obtaining and reviewing

Audit relevant regulatory orders, filings, testimony, hearings and correspondence, and other publicly available
information. For regulatory matters for which regulatory decisions or orders have not yet been obtained, we
inspected the regulatory filings forany evidence that might contradict the Company’s assertions, and reviewed
other regulatory orders, filings and correspondence for other entities within the same jurisdiction to assess the
likelihood of recovery in future rates based on the regulator’s treatment of similar costs under similar
circumstances. We obtained and evaluated an analysis from the Company and corroborated that analysis with
letters from legal counsel, when appropriate, regarding cost recoveries or future changes in rates. We alo
assessed the methodology, accuracy and completeness of the Company’s calculations of regulatory asset and
liability balances based on provisions and formulas outlined in rate orders and other correspondence with the
regulators. We also evaluated the Company's disclosures related to the impacts of rate regulation.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP
We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2018.

Tampa, Florida
February 26,2024
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2023 2022
Property, plant and equipment
Utility plant
Electric $ 13,655 $ 12,536
Gas 0 2,938
Utility plant, at original costs 13,655 15,474
Accumulated depreciation (3,443) (3,845)
Utility plant, net 10,212 11,629
Other property 16 15
Total property, plant and equipment, net 10,228 11,644

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 14
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses of $2 and $4 at December 31,2023 and

2022, respectively 248 22
Due from affiliates 19 22
Inventories, at average cost
Fuel 36 23
Materials and supplies 181 159
Regulatory assets 161 361
Prepayments and other current assets 32 35
Total current assets 720 909
Other assets
Regulatory assets 827 1,191
Deferred charges and other assets 56 59
Total other assets 883 1,250
Total assets $ 11,831 $ 13,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets—continued

Liabilities and Capital December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2023 2022
Capitalization
Common stock $ 4505 § 5,075
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1) 1)
Retained earnings 219 346
Total capital 4,723 5,420
Long-term debt 3933 3,734
Total capital 8,656 9,154
Current liabilities
Long-term debt due within one year 300 0
Notes payable 209 1,019
Accounts payable 354 472
Due to affiliates 10 226
Customer deposits 121 145
Regulatory liabilities 94 85
Accrued interest 28 30
Accrued taxes 14 15
Other 43 45
Total current liabilities 1,173 2,037
Other liabilities
Deferred income taxes 880 1,045
Regulatory liabilities 701 1,055
Investment tax credits 237 243
Deferred credits and other liabilities 184 269
Total other liabilities 2,002 2,612

Commitments and Contingencies (see Note 8)

Total liabilities and capital $ 11,831 $ 13,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

(millions)
For the years ended December 31, 2023 2022 2021
Revenues
Electric $ 2,637 $ 2,519 $ 2,170
Gas 0 650 525
Total revenues 2,637 3,169 2,695
Expenses
Fuel 605 676 604
Purchased power 78 151 106
Cost of natural gas sold 0 257 155
Operations & maintenance 595 619 566
Depreciation and amortization 422 436 430
Taxes, other than income 234 257 228
Total expenses 1,934 2,396 2,089
Income from operations 703 773 606
Other income
Allowance for other funds used during construction 19 35 45
Interest income from affiliates 38 0 0
Other income, net 32 20 5
Total other income 89 55 50
Interest charges
Interest expense 234 178 151
Interest expense to affiliates 11 0 0
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (6) 11 21)
Total interest charges 239 167 130
Income before provision for income taxes 553 661 526
Provision for income taxes 87 121 80
Net income $ 466 $ 540 $ 446
Comprehensive income $ 466 $ 540 $ 446

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(millions)
For the years ended December 31, 2023 2022 2021
Cash flows from or used in operating activities
Net income $ 466 $ 540 § 446
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 422 436 430
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 22) 137 28
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (19) 35) 45)
Deferred recovery clauses 415 (422) (58)
Regulatory assets and liabilities 116 (100) (10)
Pension and post-retirement asset and liabilities (23) (18) (10)
Other 14 ) 23
Changes in working capital:
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses (44) 45) (32)
Inventories (39) “41) ®)
Taxes accrued 12 (23) (13)
Accounts payable (56) 75 53
Other (1) 8 7)
Cash flows from operating activities 1,241 511 797
Cash flows from or used in investing activities
Capital expenditures (1,294) (1,427) (1,397)
Net proceeds from sale of assets 0 10 0
Cash flows used in investing activities (1,294) (1,417) (1,397)
Cash flows from or used in financing activities
Equity contributions from Parent 300 605 580
Dividends to Parent (472) 517) 450)
Proceeds from long-term debt issuance 0 595 790
Repayment of long-term debt 0 (250) 279)
Advances to affiliate (227) 0 0
Repayment of advances to affiliate 956 0 0
Advances from Parent 0 195 0
Repayment of advances from Parent (195) 0 0
Net change in short-term debt (maturities of 90 days or less) 87 374 (230)
Proceeds from other short-term debt (maturities over 90 days) 400 400 500
Repayment of other short-term debt (maturities over 90 days) (800) (500) (300)
Other financing activities @))] 0 3)
Cash flows from financing activities 48 902 608
Netincrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5) 4) 8
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 10 18 10
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 58 14 8 18
Supplemental disclosure of cash paid (received):
Interest $ 233 $ 152 % 120
Income taxes $ 102§ 23 62
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities:
Change in accrued capital expenditures $ 20§ 6) $ 25
Reclassification of short-term debt to long-term debt $ 497 § 0 $ 0
Change in note receivable from PGS $ (736) $ 0 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

37

42



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20220146-PU
CONSUMMATION REPORT
FILED: MARCH 28, 2024

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization

Accumulated
Other
Common Retained Comprehensive Total

millions, except share amounts Shares Stock Earnings Loss Capital
Balance, December 31,2020 10 $ 3,890 $ 327 § (1) $ 4216
Net income 446 446
Equity contributions from Parent 580 580
Dividends to Parent ¥ (450) (450)
Balance, December 31, 2021 10 $ 4470 $ 323§ (1) $ 4,792
Net income 540 540
Equity contributions from Parent 605 605
Dividends to Parent ¥ (517) (517)
Balance, December 31,2022 10 $ 5,075 $ 346 $ a1 $ 5,420
Net income 466 466
Separation of PGS equity from TEC @871) 121) 992)
Equity contributions from Parent 300 300
Dividends to Parent @ 472) 472)
Other 1 1
Balance, December 31,2023 10 $ 4,505 $ 219 $ (1) $ 4,723

Preferred stock — $100 par value

1.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

Preferred stock — no par

2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

Preference stock — no par, subordinate to the preferred stock

2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

(1) Common stock without par value, 25 million shares authorized
(2) Dividends are declared and paid at the discretion of TEC’s Board of Directors.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization — continued

At December 31,2023 and 2022, TEC had the following long-term debt outstanding:

Long-Term Debt

(millions) Due 2023 2022

Tampa Electric Notes V@3 : 3 88% 2024 $ 300 $ 263

2.40% 2031 400 285

6.55% 2036 250 250

6.15% 2037 250 190

4.10% 2042 300 250

4.35% 2044 300 290

4.20% 2045 250 230

4.30% 2048 350 275

4.45% 2049 375 350

3.63% 2050 300 275

3.45% 2051 400 285

5.00% 2052 300 262

Total long-term debt of Tampa Electric 3,775 3,205

PGS Notes V@@ : 3.88% 2024 0 38

2.40% 2031 0 115

6.15% 2037 0 60

4.10% 2042 0 50

4.35% 2044 0 10

4.20% 2045 0 20

4.30% 2048 0 75

4.45% 2049 0 25

3.63% 2050 0 25

3.45% 2051 0 115

5.00% 2052 0 37

Total allocated long-term debt of PGS 0 570

Long-term debtreclassification® 500 0

Total long-term debt 4275 3,775
Unamortized debt discount, net (14) a1
Debt issuance costs (28) (30)

Total carrying amount of long-term debt 4,233 3,734

Less amount due within one year 300 0

Total long-term debt $ 3933 § 3,734

(1) These seniorunsecured debt securities are subjectto redemption in whole or in part, at any time, at the option of the issuer.

(2) These long-term debt agreements contain various restrictive covenants.

(3) In2022,theamounts shownare allocations to Tampa Electric and PGS of TEC Notes. See Note 1 forinformationregarding the
separation of PGS from TEC on January 1,2023.

(4) See Note 7 for information regarding the long-term debt reclassification of $500 million, net of debt issuance costs.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization—continued

At December 31,2023, long-term debt had a carrying amount of $4,233 million and an estimated fair market value of
$3,831 million. At December 31,2022, total long-term debthad a carryingamount of $3,734 million and an estimated fair market
value of $3,234 million. The fair value ofthe debtsecurities is determined using Level 2 measurements (see Note 14 for information
regarding the fair value hierarchy).

A substantial part of Tampa Electric’s tangible assets is pledged as collateral to secure its first mortgage bonds. There are
currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electric’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien
associated with this indentureto be released atany time. Gross maturities and annual sinking fund requirements of long-term debt are
as follows:

Long-Term Debt Maturities

Total
As of December 31, 2023 Longo—;erm
(millions) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Thereafter Debt
Tampa Electric $ 300 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3975 $ 4275
Total long-term debt maturities $ 300 $ (LIS 0 3 0 3 0 $ 3975 $§ 4275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

Description of the Business

TEC is comprised of theelectric division, referred to as Tampa Electric, and priorto January 1,2023, also included the natural
gasdivision, referred to as PGS. Tampa Electric provides retail electric services in West Central Florida, and PGS is engaged in the
purchase, distribution and sale of natural gas for residential, commercial, industrial and electric power generation customers in
Florida. See "Separation of PGS from TEC" below for information regarding the separationthatoccurred on January 1,2023. TEC’s
significant accounting policies are as follows:

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation

TEC maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the FPSC and the FERC. These
policies conform with U.S. GAAP in all materialrespects. The use of estimates is inherentin the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

TEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. TEC contains theelectric division, and priorto January 1,2023, also
included the natural gas division. Prior to January 1,2023, intercompany balances and transactions within the divisions have been
eliminatedin consolidation. TECO Energy is a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of Emera. Therefore, TEC is an indirect, wholly
owned subsidiary of Emera.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid, high-quality investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The
carrying amount of cash equivalents approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost, which includes labor, material, applicable taxes, overheadand AFUDC.
Concurrentwith a planned major maintenance outage or with new construction, the cost of adding or replacing retirement units-of-
property is capitalized in conformity with theregulations of FERCand FPSC. The costof maintenance, repairs and replacement of
minor items of property is expensed as incurred.

As a regulatedutility, TEC must file depreciation and dismantlement studies periodically andreceive approval from the FPSC
before implementing new depreciationrates. Included in approved depreciation rates is either an implicit net salvage factorora cost of
removal factor, expressed as a percentage. The netsalvage factor is principally comprised of two components—a salvage factorand a
cost of removal or dismantlement factor. TEC uses current cost ofremoval or dismantlement factors as part ofthe estimation method
to approximatethe amountof cost of removal in accumulated depreciation. The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise
disposed ofand the costof removal or dismantlement, less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation and the accumulated
cost of removal reserve reported as a regulatory liability, respectively.

Forotherproperty dispositions, the costand accumulated depreciation are removed from the balance sheet and a gain or loss is
recognized.
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Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following assets:

(millions) Estimated Useful Lives December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Electric generation 10-60 years $ 6,732  $ 6,300

Electric transmission 10-75 years 1,182 1,109
Electric distribution 10-60 years 3,609 3,296
Gas transmission and distribution 15-75 years 0 2,567
General plant and other 4-60 years 997 1,020
Total cost 12,520 14,292
Less Tampa Electric accumulated depreciation (3,443) (3,158)
Less PGS accumulated depreciation 0 (687)
Tampa Electric construction work in progress 1,151 949
PGS construction work in progress 0 248
Total property, plant and equipment, net $ 10,228 $ 11,644
Depreciation

The provision for total regulated utility plant in service, expressed as a percentage of the original cost of depreciable property,
was3.5%,3.2% and3.5%for2023,2022and 2021, respectively. Construction work in progress is not depreciated until the asset is
placed in service. TEC's total depreciation expense for the years ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021 was $390 million,
$402 million and $408 million, respectively. Forthe yearended December31,2023,2022 and 2021, Tampa Electric's depreciation
expense was $390 million, $359 million and $357 million, respectively.

TEC computes depreciation and amortization using the following methods:

. the group remaining life method, approved by the FPSC, is appliedto the average investment, adjusted for anticipated
costs of removal less salvage, in functional classes of depreciable property;

. the amortizable life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied to the net book value to date over the remaining life of
those assets not classified as depreciable property above.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the costof borrowed funds
and a reasonable return on other funds used for construction. The rates used to calculate AFUDC are revised periodically to reflect
significant changes in cost of capital. In 2023,2022and 2021, Tampa Electric’s rate was 6.07%, 6.00% and 6.46%, respectively.
PGS’s rate used to calculateits AFUDC in 2022 and 2021 was 6.00%. Total AFUDC forthe years ended December 31,2023, 2022
and 2021 was $25 million, $46 million and $66 million, respectively.

Inventory

TEC values materials, supplies and fossil fuelinventory (naturalgas and coal) using a weighted-average cost method. These
materials, supplies and fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or net realizable value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Tampa Electric and PGS are subject to accounting guidance for the effects of certain types of regulation (see Note 3).

Deferred Income Taxes

TEC uses the assetand liability method in the measurement of deferred incometaxes. Under the assetand liability method, the
temporary differences between the financial statementandtax bases ofassets and liabilities are reported as deferred taxes measured at
enacted tax rates. Tampa Electric and PGS are regulated, and theirbooks and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including
certain adjustments to accumulated deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax liability reflecting
the amount payable to customers through future rates. See Note 4 for additional details.
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Investment and Production Tax Credits (PTCs)

ITCshave been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized as reductions to income tax expense as required by
regulatory practices. TEC recognizes a reduction of income tax expense for PTCs earned by its eligible solar assets. The PTCs are
based on per kwH rate prescribed by applicable federal statutes.

Stranded Tax Effects in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

TEC utilizes a portfolio approachto determinethe timingand extentto which stranded incometax effects from items that were
previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income are released.

Revenue Recognition
Regulated electric revenue

Electric revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses and riders, are
recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract are satisfied. This occurs primarily when electricity is delivered to
customers over timeas the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the electricity. Electric revenues are
recognized on an accrual basis andinclude billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the sale of electricity are recognized at
rates approved by the respective regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occur on a periodic, systematic basis,
generally monthly. Atthe end ofeach reporting period, the electricity delivered to customers, but not billed, is estimated and the
corresponding unbilled revenueis recognized. Tampa Electric’s estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period is
calculated by estimating the number of MWH delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming
billing cycle. This estimate includes assumptions as to the pattern of energy demand, timing of meter reads and line losses.

Regulated gas revenue

Prior to January 1,2023, gasrevenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses
and riders, were recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract were satisfied. This occurred primarily when gas was
delivered to customers over time asthe customer simultaneously received and consumed the benefits of the gas. Gas revenues were
recognized on an accrual basis andincludedbilled and unbilled revenues. Revenuesrelated to the distribution and sale of gas were
recognized atrates approved by theregulatorandrecorded based on metered usage, which occurred on a periodic, systematic basis,
generally monthly. At the end of each reporting period, the gas delivered to customers, but not billed, was estimated and the
corresponding unbilled revenue was recognized. PGS’s estimate of unbilled revenueatthe end ofthe reporting period was calculated
by estimating the number of therms delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming billing cycle.
This estimate included assumptions as to the pattern of usage, weather, and inter-period changes to customer classes.

Other

See Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts below fortheaccounting for gross receipts taxes. Sales and other taxes
TEC collects concurrent with revenue-producing activities are excluded from revenue.

Revenues and Cost Recovery

Revenues include amounts resulting from cost-recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflectincreases or
decreases in fuel, purchased power, conservation, environmental and storm protection plan costs for Tampa Electric and, prior to
January 1,2023, purchased gas, interstate pipeline capacity, replacement of cast iron/bare steel pipe and conservation costs for PGS.
These adjustment factors arebased on costs incurred and projected for a specific recovery period. Any over- or under-recovery of
costs plus an interest factor are taken intoaccountin the process of settingadjustment factors for subsequent recovery periods. Over-
recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory liabilities, and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory assets.

Certain other costs incurred by the regulated utilities are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the
regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are recognized.

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses

Receivables onthe Consolidated Balance Sheets include receivables from contracts with customers, which consistof services to
residential, commercial, industrial and other customers, totaling $284 million and $295 million as of December 31,2023 and 2022,
respectively. An allowance for credit losses is established based on TEC’s collection experience and reasonable and supportable
forecasts thata ffect the collectibility of the reported amount. Circumstances that impact estimatesof credit losses include, but are not
limited to, customer credit issues, fuel prices, customer deposits and general economic conditions. Accounts are reserved in the
allowance or written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible.
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TEC accrues base revenues for services rendered butunbilled to provide for matching of revenues and expenses (see Note 3).
As of December31,2023and 2022, unbilled revenues of $63 million and $82 million, respectively, are included in the “Receivables”
line item on TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts Taxes

TEC is allowed to recover certain costs incurred on a dollar-for-dollar basis from customers through rates approved by the
FPSC. The amounts included in customers’ bills for franchise fees and gross receipt taxes are included as revenues on the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Franchise fees and gross receipt taxes payable are included as an expense on the Consolidated
Statements of Income in “Taxes, other thanincome”. These amounts totaled $ 1 39 million, $ 145 million and $ 129 million forthe years
ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021, respectively.

Deferred Charges and Other Assets

Deferred charges and other assets consist primarily of pensionassets net ofaccrued pension liabilities (see Note 5) and right-of-
use assets related to operating leases (see Note 13).

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

Other deferred credits primarily includeaccrued other postretirement benefits (see Note 5), MGP environmental remediation
liability priorto January 1,2023 (see Note 8), assetretirement obligations (see Note 12), lease liabilities (see Note 13) and a reserve
for auto, general and workers’ compensation liability claims.

TECO Energy andits subsidiaries, including TEC, havea self-insurance program supplemented by excess insurance coverage
forthe cost of claims whose ultimate value exceeds the company’s retention amounts. TEC estimates its liabilities for auto, general
and workers’ compensation using discount rates mandated by statute or otherwise deemed appropriate for the circumstances. Discount
rates used in estimating these other self-insurance liabilities at December 31,2023 and 2022 ranged from 4.00%t0 5.99% and 4.00%
to 5.78%, respectively.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

TEC had $1 million and $5 million derivative assetsas of December31,2023 and 2022, respectively, and $0 and $1 million
derivative liabilities as of December 31,2023 and December 31,2022, respectively.

TEC’s physical contracts qualify forthe NPNS exceptionto derivative accounting rules, provided they meet certain criteria.
Generally, NPNS applies if TEC deems the counterparty creditworthy, if the counterparty owns or controls resources within the
proximity to allow for physical delivery of the commodity, if TEC intends to receive physical delivery and if the transaction is
reasonable in relation to TEC’s business needs. As of December31,2023 and 2022, allof TEC’s physical contracts qualified for the
NPNS exception, which was elected.

TEC classifies cashinflows and outflows related to derivative and hedging instruments in the appropriate cash flow sections
associated with the item beinghedged. Fornatural gas, the cash inflows and outflows are included in the operating section of the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. For interest rate swaps that settle coincident with the debt issuance, the cash inflows and
outflows are treated as premiums or discounts and included in the financing section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Separation of PGS from TEC

PGS becamean operatingdivision of TECin 1997 when TECO Energy purchased PGS and merged that corporation into TEC.
Since then, PGS has operated as a stand-alone regulated utility, including having its own tariff and its own books and records.

On January 1,2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. (PGSI) pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. This new corporationis a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas
operations holding company, TECO Gas Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. On January 1, 2023, the
assets, liabilities, and equity that had beenrecorded in the books of PGS were transferred from TEC to thenewly formed PGSI atbook
value in a tax-free transaction. PGSI issued 100 shares of common stock to TEC related to the transfer of PGS, which were
subsequently distributedto TECO Energy, Inc. and then contributed to TECO Gas Operations, Inc. This is a transaction between
entities under common control; therefore, TEC did not recognize a gain or loss on the transaction. TEC is not required to recast its
prior period financial statements and disclosures to exclude PGS prior to January 1,2023. The TEC Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows forthe yearended December 31,2023 does not include thenon-cashimpact of separating the PGS assets, liabilities and equity
from TEC on January 1,2023 and excludes PGS’s opening cash balance.

The impact ofthe separation of PGS from TEC onthe Consolidated Statements of Capital for the year ended December 31,
2023 was $992 million, which represents the net assets of PGS transferred as of January 1,2023. TEC recorded $121 million to
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retained earnings, which was the retained earnings of PGS as of January 1,2023, andtheremainder of $871 million was recorded to

additional paid in capital, which is presented with common stock.

Prior to the separation, asa division of TEC, PGS hadreceived an allocation of outstanding unsecured notes and outstanding
short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related to these combined borrowings were reflected in an affiliate loan
agreementbetween TEC and PGS. The initialobligation of PGS undertheloanagreement atJanuary 1,2023 was a term loan in the
principalamount of $670 million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of $66 million. The maturity date for both was
December29,2023. On December 20,2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding principal amount of the term loan and
revolvingloan of$670 million and $286 million, respectively, plus outstanding interest. The repayment terminates the affiliate loan
agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS. See Note 6 for further information.

See Note 11 for certain financial information related to PGS. In addition, the followingtable presents the assets and liabilities of

PGS in TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022:

December 31,

(millions) 2022
Property, plant and equipment
Utility plant 2,938
Accumulated depreciation (687)
Total property, plant and equipment, net 2,251
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses of $1 at December 31, 2022 62
Due from affiliates 4
Inventories, at average cost
Materials and supplies 5
Regulatory assets 9
Prepayments and other current assets 4
Total current assets 88
Other assets
Regulatory assets 53
Deferred charges and other assets 79
Total other assets 132
Total assets 2,471
Capitalization
Common stock 871
Retained earnings 121
Total capital 992
Long-term debt 564
Total capital 1,556
Current liabilities
Notes payable 166
Accounts payable 78
Due to affiliates 27
Customer deposits 30
Regulatory liabilities 11
Accrued interest 4
Accrued taxes 5
Other 4
Total current liabilities 325
Other liabilities
Deferred income taxes 238
Regulatory liabilities 277
Deferred credits and other liabilities 75
Total other liabilities 590
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Total liabilities and capital $ 2,471

2. New Accounting Pronouncements

TEC considers theapplicability and impactof all ASUs issued by the FASB. TEC was not required to and did not adopt any
new ASUs in 2023. The followingupdate has beenissued by FASB, but have not yetbeen adopted by TEC. Any ASUs not included
below were assessed and determinedto be eithernot applicable to TEC or have insignificant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November2023, the FASB issued ASU2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280), Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures. The change in the standard improves reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures
about significant segment expenses. The changes improve financial reporting by requiring disclosure of incremental segment
information on an annual and interim basis for all public entities to enable investors to develop more decision-useful financial
analyses. The guidance will be effective forannual reporting periods beginning a fter December 15,2023, and for interim periods
beginningafter December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied retrospectively. TEC is currently
evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its consolidated financial statements.

Income Tax Disclosures

In December2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The
standard enhances the transparency, decision usefulness and effectiveness of income tax disclosures by requiring consistent categories
and greater disaggregation of informationin the reconciliation of income taxes computed using the enacted statutory income tax rate
to the actual income tax provision and effective income tax rate, as well as the disaggregation of income taxes paid (refunded) by
jurisdiction. The standard also requires disclosure of income (loss) before provision for income taxes and income tax expense (benefi)
in accordancewith U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X 210.4-08(h), Rules of General Application —
General Notes to Financial Statements: Income Tax Expense, and theremoval of disclosures no longer considered cost beneficial or
relevant. The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning a fter December 15, 2024, and interim periods within
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,2025. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a
prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its
consolidated financial statements.

3. Regulatory

Tampa Electric’s retail business and PGS are regulated by the FPSC. Tampa Electric is also subject to regulation by the FERC
in various respects, including wholesale power sales, certain wholesale power purchases, transmission and ancillary services and
accounting practices. The FPSC sets rates based on a cost of service methodology which allows utilities to collect total revenues
(revenue requirements) equalto their prudently incurred cost of providing service or products, plus a reasonable return on equity
invested or assets. As a result, Tampa Electric and PGS qualify for the application of accounting guidance for certain types of
regulation. This guidance recognizes that theactions ofa regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the existence of an asset or
liability. Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result ofa difference between U.S. GAAP and the accounting principles imposed
by the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have beendeferred, as their future recovery in
customer rates is probable. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to make refunds to customers from previous
collections for costs that arenotlikely to be incurred. In addition to regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities, rate regulationimpacts
other financial statement balances and activity, including, butnotlimited to, property, plant, and equipment, revenues, and expenses.

Tampa Electric Base Rates

Tampa Electric’s results for 2021 reflected anamended and restated settlement a greement, approved by the FPSC on November
6,2017,that replaced the previous 2013 base rate settlement agreement and extended it another four years through 2021. The
agreementprovided for Tampa Electric’s allowed regulatory ROE to be a mid-point of 10.25% with a range of plus or minus 1%.
Underthe agreement, theallowed equity in the capital structure was 54% from investor sources of capital. The amended agreement
provided for SOBRAs for Tampa Electric’s substantial investments in solar generation. Tampa Electric invested approximately $850
million in these solarprojects during 2017 to 2021 and accrued AFUDC during construction. The agreement included a sharing
provision thatallowed customers to benefit from 75% of any cost savings for projects below $1,500/kWac. The 2017 settlement
agreement further contained a provisionrelated to tax reform. An asset optimization provisionthat allows Tampa Electric to share in
the savings for optimization of its system once certain thresholds are achieved is also included. Additionally, Tampa Electric agreed to
a financial hedging moratorium fornatural gas ending on December31, 2022 and that it will make no investments in gas reserves.
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On August 6,202 1, Tampa Electric filed with the FPSC a joint motion for approval of a settlement agreement dated as of
August 6,2021 (the Settlement Agreement) by and among Tampa Electric and the intervenors in Tampa Electric’s rate case filed with
the FPSC in April 2021. The Settlement Agreementa greed to anincreasein base rates annually effective with January 2022 bills, to
generatea $191 million increase in revenue consisting of'$ 123 million of traditional baserate charges and $68 million in a new charge
to recoverthe costs of retiring assets. The Settlement Agreement further included two subsequentyear adjustments of$90 million and
$21 million, effective January 2023 and January 2024, respectively. Under the a greement, the allowed equity in the capital structure
continuedto be 54% from investor sources of capital. The Settlement Agreement included an allowedregulatory ROE range of 9.0%
to 11.0% with a 9.95% midpoint. The Settlement Agreement allows a 25 basis point increase in the allowed ROE range and mid-point,
and $10million of additional revenue, if the average 30-year United States Treasury Bond yield rate forany period of six consecutive
months is at least 50 basis points greater than the yield rate on the date the FPSC votes to approve the agreement. Under the
agreement, base rates will not change from January 1,2022 through December 31,2024, unless Tampa Electric’s earned ROE were to
fallbelow the bottom of therange during that time. The Settlement Agreementcontained a provision whereby Tampa Electric agrees
to quantify the future impactof a decrease orincrease in corporateincometax rates on net operating income through a reduction or
increase in baserevenues within 180 days of when such tax change becomes law or its effective date. The Settlement Agreement
further created a mechanism to recover the costs of retiring coal generation units and meter assets over a period of 15 years which
survives the term of that agreement. The Settlement Agreement set new depreciation and dismantlement rates effective January 1,
2022 and contained the provisions that Tampa Electric will not have to file another depreciation study during the term of the
agreementbutwill file a new depreciation study no more than one year, nor less than 90 days, before the filing of its next generalbase
rate proceeding. Additionally, Tampa Electric agreedto a financial hedging moratorium for natural gas ending on December 31,
2024.0n October21,2021,the FPSC approved the Settlement Agreement and the final order, reflecting suchapproval, was issued on
November 10,2021.

Tampa Electric's 202 1 settlement agreement provisionallowed Tampa Electric to request a revenue and ROE increase due to
increases in the 30-year U.S. Treasury bondyield rate. On July 1,2022, Tampa Electric requested to adjustits base rates to collect an
additional $ 10 million annually (proratedin the first year) effective September 1,2022 and increase its mid-point ROE and upper and
lower allowed ranges. On August 16,2022, the FPSC approved the change. The new mid-point ROE is 10.20%, and the range is
9.25% to 11.25% effective July 1,2022.

On August 16,2023, Tampa Electric filed a petition to implement the 2024 Generation Base Rate Adjustment provisions
pursuantto the2021 Settlement Agreement. Inclusive of Tampa Electric’s ROE adjustment, the increase of $22 million was approved
by the FPSC and the order reflecting such approval was issued on November 17,2023, effective in January 2024.

On February 1,2024, Tampa Electric notified the FPSC of its intent to seek a base rate increase, reflecting a revenue
requirement increase of'approximately $290 to $320 million, effective in January 2025, and additional adjustments of approximately
$100 million and $70 million for2026 and 2027, respectively. Tampa Electric’s proposedrates include recovery of solar generation
projects, energy storage capacity, a more resilient and modernized energy control center, and numerous other resiliency and reliability
projects. Thefilingrange amounts are estimates until Tampa Electric completes its analysis and files the case in April 2024. The
FPSC will hear the case in the third quarter of 2024 with a decision expected by the end of 2024.

Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project

Tampa Electric invested $876 million, including $9 1 million of AFUDC, during 2018 through 2022 to modernize the Big Bend
Power Station. The Big Bend modernization projectrepowered Big Bend Unit 1 with natural gas combined-cycle technology and
eliminatedcoalas thisunit’s fuel. As part of the Big Bend modernization project, Tampa Electric retired the Unit 1 components that
will notbe used in the modernized plantin 2020 and Big Bend Unit 2 in 202 1. Tampa Electric retired BigBend Unit 3 in 2023 as it is
in the best interest of customers from economic, environmental risk and operational perspectives.

At December 31,2020, Tampa Electric’s balance sheet included $636 million in electric utility plant and $267 million in
accumulated depreciationrelatedto Unit 1 components and Unit 2 and Unit 3 assets. In accordance with Tampa Electric’s 2017
settlementa greement approved by the FPSC, Tampa Electric continued to account for its investment in Units 1, 2 and 3 in electric
utility plant and depreciated the assets using the current depreciation rates until December 31,2021, at which point they were
reclassified to a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.

Tampa Electric’s Settlement Agreement provided recovery for the Big Bend modernization project in two phases. The first
phase was a revenue increase to cover the costs ofthe assets in service during 2022, among other items. The remainder of the project
costs wasrecovered as part of the 2023 subsequent year adjustment. The Settlement Agreementalso included a new charge to recover
the remaining costs of theretiring BigBend coal generation assets, Units 1 through 3, which will be spread over 15 years and will
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survive the term of the Settlement Agreement. The special capital recovery schedule forall three units was applied beginning January
1,2022.

Tampa Electric Mid-Course Adjustment to Fuel Recovery

In July 2021, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fueland capacity charges, effective with September2021
customer bills, due to an increase in fuel commodity and capacity costs in 202 1. On August 3,2021, the FPSC approved the request to
recover $83 million of additional costs during the months of September through December 2021.

In January 2022, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment toits fuel and capacity charges to recover an additional
$169 million beginning April 1,2022 through December 2022 dueto anincreasein fuel commodity and capacity costs. On March 1,
2022, the FPSC voted to approve themid-course adjustment, and the orderreflecting suchapproval was issued on March 18, 2022.

On January 23,2023, Tampa Electric requested anadjustment to its fuel charges to recover the $518 million final 2022 fuel
under-recovery overa period of 21 months. The request also included an adjustment to 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the
reductionin natural gas prices since September 2022 fora projected reduction of $ 170 million forthe balance of 2023. The changes
were approved by the FPSC on March 7, 2023, effective April 1,2023.

Tampa Electric Storm Protection Cost Recovery Clause and Settlement Agreement

On October3,2019,the FPSC issued arule to implement a Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. This clause
provides a process for Florida investor-owned utilities, including Tampa Electric, to recover transmission and distribution storm
hardening costs forincremental activities notalready included in base rates. A settlement agreement was approved on August 10,
2020 and Tampa Electric’s costrecovery beganin January 2021. The currentapproved plan addresses the years 2023,2024and 2025
and was approved by the FPSC on October 4,2022.

Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery

As aresult of Tampa Electric’s 2013 rate case settlement, in the event ofa named storm that results in damage to its system,
Tampa Electric can petition the FPSC to seek recovery of thosecosts overa 12-month period or longeras determined by the FPSC, as
well asreplenish its reserve to $56 million, the level of the reserveas of October31,2013. Oncethe storm reserve regulatory liability
is exhausted, TEC may petition the FPSC for recovery. This provision was also included in Tampa Electric’s subsequent 2017
amended andrestated settlement agreement and in Tampa Electric’s 202 1 rate case settlement agreement. In 2021,2020 and 2019,
Tampa Electric incurred total storm restoration costs for multiple hurricanes ofa pproximately $10 million, which was charged to the
storm reserve regulatory liability.

In September 2022, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Ian. Total storm restoration costs were $ 129 million, with $121
million charged to the storm reserve. Restoration costs charged to the storm reserve exceeded the storm reserve balance and this
amount was deferred to be collected from customers in subsequent periods. In November 2022, Tampa Electric incurred costs of
approximately $2 million related to Hurricane Nicole. In January 2023, Tampa Electric petitioned the FPSC for recovery of costs
associated with Hurricanes Tan and Nicole thatexceeded the reserve, $10 million of storm restoration costs charged to the reserve
since 2018, and the replenishment ofthebalance in the reserveto the $56 million level that existedas of October31,2013 for a total
of approximately $13 1 million. The storm cost recovery surcharge was approved by the FPSC onMarch 7,2023,and Tampa Electric
began applyingthe surcharge on April2023 bills. Subsequently, on November9,2023,the FPSC approved Tampa Electric’s petition
filed on August 16,2023 to update thetotal storm cost collection from $ 129 million to approximately $134 million and change the
collection of theexpected remaining balance of approximately $29 million as of December 31,2023, from overthe first three months
02024 to overthe 12 months 0f2024. The storm recovery is subject toreview of the underlying costs for prudency and accuracy by
the FPSC and issuance of an order by the FPSC is expected to occur by the third quarter of 2024.

In September2023, Tampa Electric was impacted by HurricaneIdalia. The related storm restoration costs were approximately
$35 million, which were chargedto thestormreserve regulatory asset and not included in the petition above. Tampa Electric will
determine the timing of the request for recovery of Hurricane Idalia costs at a future time.

PGS Base Rates

PGS’s results for2022 and 202 1 reflected a rate case settlement a greement filed by PGS and OPC and approved by the FPSC on
November 19,2020. Thesettlement agreement provides for anincrease in base rates by $58 million annually effective January 2021,
which is a $34 million increase in revenue and $24 million increase ofrevenues previously recovered through the cast iron and bare
steelreplacementrider. This settlement agreement includes an allowed regulatory ROE range of 8.90% to 11.00% with a 9.90%
midpoint, including the ability to reversea total of $34 million of accumulated depreciation through 2023. During 2022, PGS reversed
$14 million of the $34 million accumulated depreciation. No amounts were reversed prior to 2022.
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Details of the regulatory assets and liabilities are presented in the following table:

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2023 2022
Regulatory assets:
Regulatory tax asset (1) $ 112 $ 124
Cost-recovery clauses (2) 94 525
Capital cost recovery for early retired assets (3) 507 497
Environmental remediation (4) 0 20
Postretirement benefits (5) 236 272
Storm reserve (6) 7 76
Other 32 38
Total regulatory assets 988 1,552
Less: Current portion 161 361
Long-term regulatory assets $ 827 § 1,191
Regulatory liabilities:
Regulatory tax liability (7) $ 477 $ 601
Cost-recovery clauses - deferred balances (2) 20 30
Accumulated reserve—cost of removal (8) 271 498
Other 27 11
Total regulatory liabilities 795 1,140
Less: Current portion 94 85
Long-term regulatory liabilities $ 701 S 1,055

(1) Theregulatorytaxasset is primarily associated with the depreciationandrecovery of AFUDC-equity. This assetdoesnot earna
return but ratheris included in the capital structure, which is used in the calculation of the weighted cost of capital used to
determine revenue requirements. It will be recovered over the expected life of the related assets.

(2) Theseassetsandliabilities are related to FPSC clauses andriders, primarily related tothe fuel clause and theincreasein natural
gas prices experiencedin 2022. They are recovered or refunded through cost-recovery mechanisms approved by the FPSC on a
dollar-for-dollar basis in a subsequent period.

(3) Thisregulatory assetisrelated to the remainingnetbook value of BigBend Units 1 through 3 andsmart meter assets that were
retired. The balance eamns a rate ofreturnas pemitted by the FPSC and will be recovered as a separate line item on customer
bills for a period of 15 years. See “Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project” above for further information.

(4) This asset was related to PGS costs associated with environmental remediation primarily at MGP sites. See Note 1 for
information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

(5) Thisassetisrelated to the deferred costs of postretirementbenefits and it is amortized over the remaining service life of plan
participants. Deferred costs of postretirement benefits that are included in expense are recognized as cost of service for rate-
making purposes as permitted by the FPSC.

(6) See"Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery" above for information regarding this reserve. The regulatory asset is
included in rate base and earns a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC.

(7) Theregulatorytaxliability is primarily related to the revaluation of TEC’s deferred incometax balances recorded on December
31,2017 at thelower corporateincometax ratedue to U.S. tax reform. The liability related to the revaluation of the deferred
income tax balances is amortized andreturned to customers through rate reductions or other revenue offsets based on IRS
regulations and the settlement agreement for tax reform benefits approved by the FPSC.

(8) Thisitem represents the non-ARO cost of removalin the accumulated reserve for depreciation. AROs are costs for legally
required removal of property, plant and equipment. Non-ARO cost of removal represents estimated funds received from
customers through depreciation rates to cover future non-legally required costof removal of property, plant andequipment, net
of salvage valueuponretirement, which reduces rate base for ratemaking purposes. This liability is reduced as costs of removal
are incurred.
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4. Income Taxes

Change in Florida Corporate Income Tax Rate

On September 14,2021, thestateof Florida issued a corporate tax rate reduction from 4.46% to 3.53 % effective January 1,2021
through December31,2021.1n2021, TEC recorded a $4 million regulatory liability in recognition ofits obligationto pass the taxrate
reduction expense benefit to customers perthe 2017 settlementa greement. Effective January 1,2022, the Florida corporate income tax
rate is 5.5%.

Inflation Reduction Act

On August 16,2022, the Inflation Reduction Act was signed into legislation and includes numerous tax incentives for clean
energy, such as theextensionand modification of existing investment and productiontax credits for projects placed in service through
2024, the expansion of I'TC forenergy storage technology beginning 2023 and introduces new technology-neutral clean energy related
credits beginningin 2025. TEC has determined thatelecting productiontax credits for its solar plants placed in service in 2022 and
2023 will be more beneficial for customers compared to ITCs and has recorded a regulatory liability in recognition ofits obligation to
pass the tax benefits to customers of $23 million and $7 million as of December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively.

Income Tax Expense

TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federalincometax return with EUSHI and its subsidiaries. TEC’s income tax expense is
based upon a separate return method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocation in accordance with respective tax sharing
agreements of TECO Energy and EUSHI. To theextent that TEC’s cash tax positionsare settled differently than the amount reported
as realized under the tax sharing agreement, the difference is accounted for as either a capital contribution or a distribution.

In 2023,2022 and 2021, TEC recorded net tax provisions of $87 million, $121 million and $80 million, respectively.

Income tax expense consists of the following components:
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(millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2023 2022 2021
Current income taxes
Federal $ 84 $ 13) $ 48
State 25 (3) 4
Deferred income taxes
Federal 19) 105 24
State 5 38 13
Investment tax credits amortization ) 6) 9)
Totalincome tax expense $ 87 § 121 § 80

During 2022, TEC increased its net operating loss carryforward. Total current income tax expense fortheyear ended December
31,2022, was reduced by $59 million to reflect the benefits of operating loss carryforwards.

Forthe three years presented, the overall effective tax rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate as presented below:

Effective Income Tax Rate

(millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2023 2022 2021
Income before provision for income taxes $ 553§ 661 $ 526
Federal statutory income tax rates 21% 21% 21%
Income taxes, at statutory income tax rate 116 139 110
Increase (decrease) due to
State income tax, net of federal income tax 23 27 13
Excess deferred tax amortization (25) 25) (26)
ITC amortization ®) 6) )
AFUDC-equity 4) ™) )
Production Tax Credits (15) 6) 0
Other Tax credits “) 3) 3)
Other 4 2 4
Total income tax expense on consolidated statements of income $ 87 § 121  § 80
Income tax expense as a percent of income before income taxes 15.7% 18.3% 152%

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities orassets fortax and financial reporting
purposes. The principal components of TEC’s deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

(millions)
As of December 31, 2023 2022
Deferred tax liabilities
Property related $ 1227 $ 1,318
Deferred fuel 23 133
Pension and postretirement benefits 100 111
Insurance reserves 0 15
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,350 1,577
Deferred tax assets
Loss and credit carryforwards 383 408
Medical benefits 19 24
Insurance reserves 1 0
Pension and postretirement benefits 49 57
Capitalized energy conservation assistance costs 0 23
Other 18 20
Total deferred tax assets 470 532
Total deferred tax liability, net $ 880 $ 1,045
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(1) Certain propertyrelated assets and liabilities havebeen netted. At December 31,2022, PGS total deferred tax liabilities and
deferred tax assets were $2 13 million and $37 million, respectively, with the majority of the balances related to property and
capitalized energy conservation assistance costs.

(2) Deferred taxassets fornetoperating loss andtax credit carry forwards havebeenreduced by unrecognized tax benefits of $10
million and $9 million at December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively.

The expiration of TEC's tax credits and NOL carryforwards are as follows:

(millions) December 31, 2023 Expiration Year
General business credits $ 324 2027-2043
Federal NOL carryforwards 135 2037
Federal NOL carryforwards " 199 indefinite
State NOL carryforwards (! 305 indefinite
Total tax credits and NOL carryforwards $ 963

(1) Indefinite carryforward for Federal NOLs and NOLs for states that have adopted the U.S. Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017
provisions, generated in tax years beginning after December 31,2017.

TEC hasunused general business credits of $324 million expiringbetween 2027 and 2043, of which $266 million relateto ITCs
expiringbetween 2034 and 2043. As a result of TECO Energy's merger with Emerain 2016, TECs NOLs and credits will be utilized
by EUSHI, in accordance with the benefits-for-loss allocation which provide that tax attributes are utilized by the consolidated tax
return group of EUSHI.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

TEC accounts foruncertain tax positions as required by U.S. GAAP. This guidance addresses the determination of whether tax
benefits claimed or expectedto be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Authoritative guidance
related to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes requires an enterprise to recognize in its financial statements the best estimate of
the impact ofa tax position by determining if the weight of the available evidence indicates thatit is more likely than not, based solely
on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination, includingresolutionof anyrelated appeals and litigation
processes.

The following table provides details of the change in unrecognized tax benefits as follows:

(millions) 2023 2022 2021
Balance at January 1, $ 9 $ 6 $ 9
Increases due to tax positions related to prior year 0 2 1
Increases due to tax positions related to current year 1 1 1
Decreases due to settlements with tax authorities 0 0 %)
Balance at December 31, $ 10 $ 9 $ 6

As of December31,2023and 2022, TEC’s uncertain tax positions for federal R&D tax credits were $ 10 million and $9 million,
respectively, allof which was recorded as a reduction of deferred income tax assets for tax credit carryforwards. TEC’s unrecognized
federaltax benefits decreasedin 202 1 by approximately $5 million dueto the resolution ofits 2016 federal tax credits issue with IRS
Appeals. The settlementof the federal R&D credits audit did not impact the effective tax rate during 202 1. The unrecognized tax
benefits, if recognized, would reduce TEC’s effective tax rate.

TEC recognizes interestaccruals related to uncertain tax positions in “Otherincome” or “Interest expense”, as applicable, and
penalties in “Operation and maintenance expense” in the Consolidated Statements ofIncome. In 2023, 2022 and 2021, TEC did not
recognize any pre-tax charges (benefits) for interest. Additionally, TEC did not have any accrued interest or amounts recorded for
penalties at December 31,2023,2022 and 2021.

The U.S. federal statute of limitations remains open for the year 2017 and forward. Florida ’s statute of limitations is three years
from the filing of anincometax return. Thestateimpact ofany federal changes remains subject to examination by various states for a
period of up to oneyear after formalnotification to thestates. Years still open to examination by Florida’s tax authorities include 2005
and forward as a result of TECO Energy’s consolidated Florida net operating loss still being utilized.
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5. Employee Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits

TEC is a participantin the retirement plans of TECO Energy, including a qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement
plan that covers substantially allemployees. Benefits are based onthe employees’ age, years of service and final average earings.
Where appropriateand reasonably determinable, the portion of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC are presented.
Otherwise, such amounts presented reflect the amount allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy retirement plans.

Amounts disclosed for pension benefits in the following tables and discussion also include the fully-funded obligations for the
SERP and the unfunded obligations ofthe Restoration Plan. The SERP is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement
plan available to certain members of senior management. The Restoration Plan is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit
retirement plan that allows certain members of senior management to receive contributions as if no IRS limits were in place.

Other Postretirement Benefits

TECO Energy andits subsidiaries currently provide certain postretirementhealth care and life insurance benefits (other benefits)
formost employees retiring a fterage 50 meeting certain service requirements. Where appropriate and reasonably determinable, the
portion of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC arepresented. Otherwise, suchamounts presented reflect the amount
allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy postretirement health care and life insurance plans. Postretirement benefit levels are
substantially unrelated to salary. TECO Energy reserves the right to terminate or modify the plans in whole or in part at any time.

TECO Energy has made a change to the postretirement health planto replacethe pharmacy services provider. The change was
treatedasaplanamendment and the plan was remeasured as of September 30,2023. See "Plan Amendments" line item in the
"Obligations and Plan Assets" table below.

Obligations and Funded Status

TEC recognizes in its statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO
Energy’s postretirement benefit plans. This status is measured as the differencebetween the fair value of plan assets and the PBO in
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the case of'its defined benefit plan, orthe APBO in the case of its other postretirement benefit plan. Changes in the funded status are
reflected, net of estimated tax benefits, in benefit liabilities and regulatory assets. The results of operations are not impacted.

The following table provides a detail of the change in TECO Energy’s benefit obligations and change in plan assets for
combined pensionplans (pensionbenefits) and TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan (other benefits).

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits @
Obligations and Funded Status

(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 666 $ 850 $ 142 $ 200
Service cost 15 18 1 2
Interest cost 35 23 7 5
Plan participants’ contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid 59) 79) (19) (19)
Actuarial loss (gain) 27 (142) 7 (50)
Plan amendments 0 0 (10) 0
Plan settlements ® 6) ) 0 0
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 678 $ 666 § 132§ 142
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 650 § 924 § 0 $ 0
Actual gain (loss) return on plan assets 78 (214) 0 0
Employer contributions 16 18 0 0
Employer direct benefit payments 7 5 15 15
Plan participants’ contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid (58) (78) 0 0
Direct benefit payments (1) 1) 19) (19)
Plan settlements (6) 4) 0 0
Fair value of plan assets at end of year (" $ 686 $ 650 $ 0 3 0

(1) TheMRV of planassetsisused as the basis for calculatingthe EROA component of periodic pension expense. MRV reflects
the fairvalue of planassets adjusted for experience gains and losses (i.e. the differences between actual investment returns and
expected returns) spread over five years.

(2) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.

(3) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlement charges as a result ofthe retirementof certain executives. These
charges did impact TEC’s financial statements.

Increases in the benefit obliga tion for the period ended December 31,2023 are the result of decreases in the discount rate used
to calculatethe benefit obligation and the updating of the salary assumption as the result ofanexperiencestudy performed during the
year.

At December 31, theaggregate financial position for TECO Energy pension plans and Florida-based other postretirement plans
with projected benefit obligations and accumulated projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets was as follows:

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits (¥
Funded Status

(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022
Benefit obligation (PBO/APBO) $ 678 % 666 $ 132§ 142
Less: Fair value of plan assets 686 650 0 0
Funded status at end of year $ 8 (16) § (132) § (142)

(1) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.
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The accumulated benefit obligation for TECO Energy consolidated defined benefit pension plans was $642 million at December
31,2023 and $634 million at December 31,2022.

The amounts recognized in TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheets for pension and other postretirement benefit obligations and
plan assets at December 31 were as follows:

TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits

Amounts recognized in balance sheet

(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022

Noncurrent assets $ 10 $ (N 0 $ 0

Accrued benefit costs and other current liabilities 0 @) (10) (12)

Deferred credits and other liabilities @) 9) 99) (121)
$ 9 3§ (16) $ (109) $ (133)

Unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs are recorded in regulatory assets for TEC. The following table
provides a detail of the unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs.

TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets

(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022

Net actuarial loss $ 207 $ 242§ 29 § 30
Amount recognized $ 207 § 242§ 29 § 30

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2023 2022 2023 2022

Discount rate 527% 5.55% 5.28% 5.53%
Rate of compensation increase 4.42% 3.79% 4.42% 3.79%
Healthcare cost trend rate

Immediate rate n/a n/a 6.09% 6.39%

Ultimate rate n/a n/a 4.00% 4.00%

Yearrate reaches ultimate trend rate n/a n/a 2047 2047

The discount rate assumption used to determine the December 31,2023 and 2022 benefit obligation was based on a cash flow
matching techniquethatmatches yields from high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to TECO Energy’s projected cash
flows for the plans to develop a present value that is converted to a discount rate assumption.

Amounts recognized in Net Periodic Benefit Cost, OCI and Regulatory Assets

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits @
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2021

(millions)
Service cost $ 15 $ 18 $ 19 $ 1 $ 2 3 2
Interest cost 35 23 21 7 5 5
Expected return on plan assets 54) (51 (52) 0 0 0
Amortization of:

Actuarial loss 5 17 24 0 3 4

Prior service cost 0 0 0 ) 2 ?2)
Settlement loss @ 2 2 0 0 0 0

Net periodic benefit cost $ 3 8 9 3 12 3 6 3 8 8 9
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Net loss (gain) arising during the year (includes
curtailment gain) 2 123 (56) 7 (50) 5)
Prior service cost $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 3 (11) $ 0 3 0
Amounts recognized as component of net periodic
benefit cost:
Amortization or curtailment recognition of prior
service credit 0 0 0 3 2 2
Amortization or settlement of actuarial loss (7) (19) (23) 0 3) 4)
Total recognized in OCI and regulatory assets $ o $ 104 § 79) $ (1 $ (51) $ (7)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost, OCI
and regulatory assets $ 2 $ 113 § 67) $ 5 8 43) $ 2

(1) Represents amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan
(2) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlementcharges as a result ofthe retirementof certain executives. These
charges did impact TEC’s financial statements.

TEC’s portion of the netperiodic benefit costs for pension benefits was $ 1 million, $8 million and $10 million for 2023, 2022
and 2021, respectively. Tampa Electric’s portion of the netperiodic benefit costs for pension benefits was $1 million, $4 million and
$7 million for2023,2022and2021, respectively. TEC’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other benefits was $5 million, $9
million and $11million for2023,2022 and 202 1, respectively. Tampa Electric’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other
benefits was $5 million, $8 million and $9 million for2023,2022and 2021, respectively. Net periodic benefit costs for pension and
other benefits is included as an expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance”.

Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years ended December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2021
Discount rate 4.19%- 3537
5.55% 2.77% 237%  6.14% 2.84% 2.47%

Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.05% 6.50% 6.70% n/a n/a n/a
Rate of compensation increase 3.79% 3.05% 3.08% 3.79% 3.04% 3.07%
Healthcare cost trend rate

Initial rate n/a n/a n/a 6.39% 5.61% 5.74%

Ultimate rate n/a n/a n/a 4.00% 4.00% 4.50%

Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate n/a n/a n/a 2047 2045 2038

(1) Discount rate range is the result of remeasurements that occurred in 2023.

The discount rate assumptionused to determine the benefit costfor2023,2022 and 2021 was based on the same technique that
was used to determine the December 31,2023 and 2022 benefit obligation as discussed above.

The expectedreturn on assets assumption was based on historical returns, fixed income spreads and equity premiums consistent
with the portfolio and assetallocation. A change in asset allocations could have a significantimpacton theexpected return on assets.
Additionally, expectations of long-term inflation, real growth in the economy anda provision for active management and expenses
paid were incorporated in the assumption. Forthe yearended December31,2023, TECO Energy’s pension plan’s actual return was
approximately 14.7%.

The compensationincreaseassumptionwasbased on the same underlying expectation of long-term inflation together with
assumptions regarding real growth in wages and company-specific merit and promotion increases.

Pension Plan Assets

Pension planassets are invested in a mix of equity and fixed-income securities. TECO Energy’s investment objective is to
obtainabove-average returns while minimizing volatility of expected returns and funding requirements over the long term. TECO
Energy’s strategy is to hire proven managers and allocate assets to reflect a mix of investment styles, emphasize preservation of
principalto minimize the impactof declining markets, and stay fully invested except for cashto meetbenefit paymentobligations and
plan expenses.
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2023 2022
TECO Energy Target Target
Allocation Allocation Actual Allocation, End of Year

Asset Category 2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents 0%-10% n/a 3% n/a
Equity securities 48%-68%  50%-70% 57% 58%
Fixed income securities 29%-49%  30%-50% 40% 42%

Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

TECO Energy reviews the plan’s assetallocation periodically and re-balances the investment mix to maximize asset returns,
optimize thematching of investment yields with the plan’s expected benefit obligations, and minimize pension cost and funding.
TECO Energy will continue to monitor the matching of plan assets with plan liabilities over the long term.

The plan’sinvestments areheld by a trust fund administered by The Bank of New York Mellon. Investments are valued using
quoted market prices on an exchange when available. Such investments are classified Level 1. In somecases wherea market exchange
priceis available but theinvestments are traded in a secondary market, acceptable practical expedients are used to calculate fair value.

If observable transactions and other marketdata are not available, fair value is based upon third-party developed models that
use, when available, current market-based or independently-sourced market parameters such as interestrates, currencyrates or option
volatilities. [tems valued using third-party generated models are classified according to the lowest level input or value driver that is
most significantto the valuation. Thus,an itemmay be classified in Level 3 even though there may be significant inputs that are
readily observable.

As required by the fair valueaccounting standards, the investments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Theplan’s assessment ofthe significance of a particularinput to the fair value
measurement requires judgmentand may a ffect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair
value hierarchy levels. For cash equivalents, the cost approach was used in determining fair value. For bonds and U.S. government
agencies, the income approach was used. For other investments, the market approach was used. The following table sets forthby level
within the fair value hierarchy the plan’s investments.

Pension Plan Investments

TECO Energy At Fair Value as of December 31,2023
(millions)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Using NAV © Total
Cash $ [ 0 $ 0 3 0 3 1)
Accounts receivable 3 0 0 0 3
Accounts payable (10) 0 0 0 (10)
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 24 0 0 0 24
Common stock 1 0 0 0 1
Real estate investment trusts (REITs) 3 0 0 0 3
Mutual funds 38 0 0 0 38
Municipal bonds 0 2 0 0 2
Government bonds 0 108 0 0 108
Corporate bonds 0 57 0 0 57
Long futures 5 0 0 0 5
Short Sales 0 (1) 0 0 1)
Investments not utilizing the practical
expedient 63 166 0 0 229
Common and collective trusts 0 0 0 443 443
Mutual fund 0 0 0 14 14
Total investments $ 63 § 166 §$ 0 $ 457 § 686

(1) Inaccordance with accounting standards, certain investments thatare measured at fair value usingthenet asset value per share
practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.
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TECO Energy At Fair Value as of December 31,2022
(millions)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Using NAV ® Total
Cash $ 5 % 0 $ 0 $ 0 3 5
Accounts receivable 10 0 0 0 10
Accounts payable (62) 0 0 0 (62)
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 32 0 0 0 32
Real estate investment trusts (REITs) 2 0 0 0 2
Mutual funds 50 0 0 0 50
Municipal bonds 0 1 0 0 1
Government bonds 0 58 0 0 58
Corporate bonds 0 50 0 0 50
Mortgage backed securities (MBS) 0 5 0 0 5
Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) 0 1 0 0 1
Short Sales 0 3) 0 0 3)
Written Options 0 2 0 0 2
Swaps 0 (1) 0 0 (1)
Investments not utilizing the practical
expedient 37 113 0 0 150
Common and collective trusts 0 0 0 444 444
Mutual fund 0 0 0 56 56
Total investments $ 37§ 113§ 0 3 500 $ 650

(1) Inaccordance with accounting standards, certain investments thatare measured at fair value using the net asset value per share
practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.

The following list details the pricing inputs and methodologies used to value the investments in the pension plan:

e Cash collateral is valued at cash posted due to its short-term nature.

e The STIFis valuedatnet assetvalue(NAV). The fund isan open-end investment, resulting in a readily-determinable fair
value. Additionally, shares may be redeemed any business day atthe NAV calculated afterthe orderis accepted. The NAV is
validated with purchases and sales at NAV. These factors make the STIF a level 1 asset.

o The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value ofthe Commonstocks and REITs are closing quoted prices in active
markets.

o The primary pricing inputs in determining the level 1 mutual funds are the mutual funds’ NAVs. The funds are registered
open-end mutual funds and the NAVs are validated with purchases andsales at NAV. Since the fair values are determined
and published, they are considered readily-determinable fair values and therefore Level 1 assets.

e The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Municipal bonds are benchmark yields, historical spreads, sector
curves, ratingupdates, and prepayment schedules. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Government
bondsarethe U.S. treasury curve, CPI,and broker quotes, if available. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair
value of Corporate bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, base spreads, YTM, and benchmark quotes. CMOs are priced using to-
be-announced (TBA) prices, treasury curves, swap curves, cash flow information, and bids and offers as inputs. MBS are
priced using TBA prices, treasury curves, average lives, spreads, and cash flow information.

e Swaps are valued using benchmark yields, swap curves, and cash flow analyses.

e The primarypricing input in determining the fair value of the mutual fund utilizing the practical expedient is its NAV. It is an
unregistered open-end mutual fund. The fund holds primarily corporatebonds, debt securities and other similar instruments
issued by U.S.and non-U.S. public- or private-sector entities. The fund may purchase or sell securities on a when-issued
basis. These transactions aremade conditionally because a security has not yet been issued in the market, although it is
authorized. A commitmentis made regarding these transactions to purchase or sell securities for a predetermined price or
yield, with payment and delivery taking place beyond the customary settlement period. Since this mutual fundis an open-end
mutual fundandtheprices are not published toan external source, it uses NAV as a practical expedient. The redemption
frequency is daily. The redemptionnotice period is the same day. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31,
2023.

e The common collective trusts are private funds valued at NAV. The NAVs are calculated based on bid prices of the
underlying securities. Since the prices arenotpublished to external sources, NAV is used as a practical expedient. Certain
funds invest primarily in equity securities of domestic and foreign issuers while others invest in long duration U.S.
investment-grade fixed income assets and seeks to increasereturn through a ctive managementof interest rateand credit risks.
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The redemption frequency ofthe funds ranges from daily to weekly and theredemption notice period ranges from 1 business
day to 30 business days. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31,2023.

e Treasury bills are valued using benchmark yields, reported trades, broker dealer quotes, and benchmark securities.

e Futures are valued using futures data, cash rate data, swap rates, and cash flow analyses.

Additionally, the non-qualified SERP had $4 million and $8 million of assets as of December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively.
Since the plan is non-qualified, its assets are included in the “Deferred charges and otherassets”line item in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets rather than being netted with the related liability. The non-qualified trust holds investments in a money market fund. The fund
is an open-end investment, resulting in a readily-determinable fair value. Additionally, shares maybe redeemed any business day at
the NAV calculated afterthe orderis accepted. The NAV is validated with purchases and sales atNAV. These factors make it a level
1 asset. The SERP was fully funded as of December 31,2023 and 2022.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets

There are no assets associated with TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefits plan.

Contributions

The qualified pensionplan’s actuarial value of assets, including credit balance, was 107.24% of the Pension Protection Act
funded targetas of January 1,2023 and is estimated at 111.50% ofthe Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1,2024.

TECO Energy’s policy is to fund the qualified pension planatorabove amounts determined by its actuaries to meet ERISA
guidelines for minimum annual contributions. TEC’s contribution is first set equalto its service cost. If a contribution in excess of
service cost forthe yearis made, TEC’s portionis basedon TEC’s proportion ofthe TECO Energy unfunded liability. TECO Energy
madecontributions to this planin 2023,2022and2021, which met the minimum funding requirements for 2023,2022 and 2021.
TEC’s portion of the contributionin 2023 was $ 10 million, in 2022 was $15 million and in 2021 was $17 million. Tampa Electric’s
portion of the contribution was $10 million in 2023, $ 12 million in 2022 and $14 million 2021. These amounts are reflected in the
“Other” line on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Tampa Electric estimates its portion of the 2024 contribution to be $10
million. The amount TECO Energy expects to contribute is in excess of the minimum funding required under ERISA guidelines.

TEC’s portion ofthe contributions to the SERPin 2023,2022 and 2021 was zero. Since the SERP is fully funded, TECO
Energy does not expect to make significant contributions to this plan in 2024. TEC made SERP payments of approximately
$5 million, $2 million and $1 million from the trust in 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The other postretirement benefits are funded annually to meet benefit obligations. TECO Energy’s contribution toward health
care coverage formostemployees who retired a fter the age of 55 betweenJanuary 1, 1990 and June 30, 2001 is limited to a defined
dollarbenefit based onservice. TECO Energy’s contributiontoward pre-65 and post-65 health care coverage for most employees
retiring on orafterJuly 1,2001 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based onanage and service schedule. In 2024, Tampa Electric
expects tomake a contribution of approximately $10 million. Postretirement benefit levels are substantially unrelated to salary.

Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Expected Benefit Payments

TECO Energy Other
(including projected service and net of employee contributions) Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits

(millions)

2024 $ 76 $ 12
2025 67 12
2026 66 12
2027 66 12
2028 65 11
2029-2033 295 51

Defined Contribution Plan

TECO Energy has a defined contribution savings plan covering substantially allemployees of TECO Energy and its subsidiaries
that enables participants to save a portionof their compensation up to the limits allowed by IRS guidelines. TECO Energy and its
subsidiaries match 75% ofthe first 6% of the participant’s payroll savings deductions. Effective January 1,2017, the employer
matching contributions increased from 70% to 75% with an additional incentive match of up to 25% of eligible participant
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contributions based onthe achievement of certain operating company financial goals. Forthe years ended December 31,2023,2022
and 2021, TEC’s portion of expense totaled $18 million, $22 million and $22 million, respectively, related to the matching
contributions madeto this plan. Tampa Electric’s portion of expense totaled $18 million, $19 million and $18 million, respectively,
related to the matching contributions made to this plan. The expense related to the matching contribution is included on the
Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance”.

Effective October21,2019, TECO Energy amended the defined contribution plansuchthatcertain participants covered by the
IBEW collective bargaining a greement shallnot be eligible to participate in the plan for purposes of receiving the fixed matching
contribution. This has beenreplaced with a non-elective employer contribution on a bi-weekly basis equal to a percentage of the
member’s compensation for thatperiod based onyears of tenure of employment. For the years ended December 31,2023,2022 and
2021, Tampa Electric recognized expensetotaling $ 10 million, $ 10 million and $ 10 million, respectively, related to the contributions
madeto this plan. The expense related to this contribution is included on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations &
maintenance”.

6. Short-Term Debt

Credit Facilities
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Borrowings Borrowings Letters Borrowings Borrowings Letters
Credit Outstanding - Outstanding - of Credit Credit Outstanding - Outstanding - of Credit

(millions) Facilities Faglriet(ii; o C(i)rzpr)r;frg;al Outstanding  Facilities Faglrii(ij;z o C(;)rz;;frﬁ;al Outstanding
S-year facility @ $ 80 $ 0 S 706 $ 1 $§ 800 § 0 S 619 $ 1
1-year term facility ¥ 0 0 0 0 400 400 0 0
1-year term facility 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1-year term facility © 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $ 1,200 $ 0 8 706 $ 1§ 1,200 § 400 $ 619 § 1

(1) Borrowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(2) This5-year facility matures on December 17,2026. TEC also has anactivecommercial paper program for up to $800 million,
of which the fullamount outstanding is backed by TEC’s credit facility. The amount of commercial paper issued results in an
equalamount ofiits credit facility being considered drawn and unavailable. On January 30,2024, TEC completed a sale of $500
million aggregate principalamountof 4.90% Notes due March 1,2029. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the
repayment ofa portion of theborrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings
outstanding under the 5-year credit facility were reclassified as long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
December31,2023.

(3) This 1-yearterm facility was set tomature on December 16,2022. On December 13,2022, TEC extended the maturity date to
December 13,2023, at which time the facility terminated.

(4) On March 1,2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matures on February 28,2024.

(5) On April 3,2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matures on April 1,2024.

At December31,2023, these credit facilities required a commitment fee of 12.5 basis points. The weighted-average interest rate
on borrowings outstanding under the credit facilities and commercial paperatDecember 31,2023 and 2022 was 5.68% and 5.00%,
respectively.

OnJanuary 1,2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called PGSI
pursuantto a Contribution Agreement. Priorto the separation, as a divisionof TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding
unsecured notes and outstanding short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related to these combined borrowings were
reflected in an affiliate loanagreement between Tampa Electric and PGS. The initial obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at
January 1,2023 was a term loan in the principal amount of $670 million anda revolvingloanin the principalamount of $66 million.
The maturity date forbothwas December 29,2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding principal
amount ofthe tetm loanandrevolvingloanof $670 million and $286 million, respectively, plus outstanding interest. The repayment
terminates the affiliate loan agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS.

In December 2023, Tampa Electric used the proceeds of the PGS repayment in part to repay $400 million in credit facility
borrowings, the $195 million note payable to TECO Energy and $149 million of the commercial paper borrowed under the 5-year
term facility.

Commercial Paper Program

On May 25,2021, TEC established a commercial paper program (the Program) under which TEC may issue on a private
placementbasis unsecured commercial paper notes (the Notes). Amounts available under the Program may be borrowed, repaid and
reborrowed with thea ggregateamount ofthe Notes outstanding under the Program at any time not to exceed $800 million. The
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maturities of the Notes will vary, butmaynotexceed 270 days from the date ofissue. The rates ofinterest will depend on whether the
Note will be a fixed or floatingrate. TEC must have credit facilities in place, at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper
program. TEC cannot issue commercial paperin an aggregate amount exceeding the then available capacity under its credit facility.

TEC Term Loan

On April 3,2023, TEC entered into a 364-day, $200 million senior unsecured revolving loan credit facility with a group of
banks. The credit facility has a maturity date of April 1,2024. The credit agreement contains customary representations and
warranties, events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for interestto accrue atvariable rates based on eitherthe
term SOFR, Wells Fargo’s prime rate, the federal funds rate or the one-month secured overnight financing rate, plus a margin.

TEC Term Loan

OnMarch 1,2023, TEC entered intoa 364-day, $200 million seniorunsecured revolving loan credit facility with a maturity date
of February 28,2024. Thecredit agreement contains customary representations and warranties, events of default, and financial and
other covenants; and provides for interestto accrue at variable rates based on eithertheterm secured overnight financingrate (SOFR),
The Bankof Nova Scotia’s prime rate, the federal funds rate or the one-month secured overnight financing rate, plus a margin.

TEC Term Loan

On December 13,2022, TEC extended the maturity date of its $500 million credit agreement that was set to mature on
December 16,2022 and reduced the amount of the loan to $400 million. The credit agreement has a maturity date of December 13,
2023; contains customary representations and warranties, events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for
interest to accrueat variable rates based on either the term secured overnight financing rate (SOFR), Wells Fargo Bank’s prime rate,
or the federal funds rate, plus a margin. On November 24,2023, TEC repaid the facility. On December 13,2023, the facility
terminated.

5-Year Credit Facility

On December 17,2021, TEC amended and restated its $800 million bank credit facility, entering into a Seventh Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement. The amendmentextended the maturity date of the credit facility from March 22,2023 to December 17,
2026 (subject to further extension with the consent of each lender); and provided for an interest rate based on either the London
interbank deposit rate, Wells Fargo Bank’s prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin; allows TEC to borrow funds ona same-
day basisundera swingline loanprovision, which loans mature on the fourthbanking day after which any such loans are made and
bearinterest at an interest rateas agreed by theborrower and the relevant swingline lender prior to the making of any such loans;
continues to allow TEC to request the lenders to increase their commitments under the credit facility by up to $100 million in the
aggregate; and made other technical changes. On April 3, 2023, TEC amended the agreementto replace the London interbank deposit
rate with the SOFR.

7. Long-Term Debt

A substantialpartof Tampa Electric’s tangible assets are pledged as collateral to secure its first mortgage bonds. There are
currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electric’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien
associated with this indenture to be released at any time.

TEC 4.90% Notes due 2029

On January 30,2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million a ggregate principal amountof4.90% Notes due March 1,2029 (the
2029 Notes). Priorto February 1,2029, in the case ofthe 2029 Notes, TEC mayredeem all or any part of such series of Notes at its
option ata redemption price equal to the greater of (i) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest thereon discounted to theredemption dateon a semi-annualbasis at the Treasury Rate plus 15 basis points less interest
accruedto thedate of redemption or (ii) 100% of the principal amount of the notes tobe redeemed, plus, in either case, accrued and
unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. On orafter February 1,2029, TEC may redeem the 2029 Notes, in whole or in part, at
any time and from timeto time, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amountof the notes beingredeemed plus accrued
and unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. TEC used thenet proceeds from this offering for therepaymentof a portion of the
borrowings outstanding underthe 5-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit
facility were reclassified from notes payable to long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31,2023.

TEC 3.875% Notes due 2024 and 5.00% Notes due 2052

OnJuly 12,2022, TEC completed a sale of (i) $300 million a ggregate principalamountof 3.875% Notes due July 12,2024 (the
2024 Notes)and (ii) $300 million a ggregate principalamount of 5.00% Notes due July 15,2052 (the2052 Notes,and collectively, the
Notes). UntilJuly 12,2024, in the caseof the 2024 Notes, orJanuary 15,2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may redeem all or
any part of suchseries of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of such
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series of Notes to be redeemed or (ii) the sum of the presentvalues of theremaining payments of principal and intereston the Notes to
beredeemed thatwould be due if the Notes maturedon (a) July 12,2024, in the case ofthe 2024 Notes, discounted to the redemption
date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate (as defined in the Indenture), plus 15 basis points, or (b) July 15,2052, in the
case of the 2052 Notes, discounted to the redemption date ona semiannual basis atthe applicable treasury rate, plus 30 basis points; in
either case, the redemption price would includeaccrued and unpaid interestto the redemption date. At any time on orafter January 15,
2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may, at its option, redeem the 2052 Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal
amount of such series of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, butexcluding, the dateof redemption.

TEC 2.40% Notes due 2031 and 3.45% Notes due 2051

OnMarch 18,2021, TEC completeda sale of (i) $400 million a ggregate principal amount of 2.40% Notes dueMarch 15,2031
(the 2031 Notes) and (ii) $400 million aggregate principal amount of 3.45% Notes due March 15,2051 (the 2051 Notes, and
collectively, the Notes). Until December 15,2030, in the case of the 2031 Notes, or September 15,2050, in the case of the 2051
Notes, TEC may redeem all orany part of suchseries of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of
the principalamount of such series of Notes to be redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining payments of
principaland interest onthe Notes to be redeemed that would be due if the Notes matured on (a) December 15,2030, in the caseof the
2031 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate (as defined in the Indenture), plus
15 basis points, or (b) September 15,2050, in the caseof the2051 Notes, discounted to theredemption dateon a semiannual basis at
the applicable treasuryrate, plus 20 basis points; in either case, the redemption price would include accruedand unpaid interest to the
redemptiondate. Atanytimeon orafter December 15,2030, in the case ofthe 2031 Notes or September 15,2050, in the case of the
2051 Notes, TEC may, atits option, redeem such series of the Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of such
series of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, but excluding, the date of redemption.

8. Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Contingencies

From time to time, TEC and its subsidiaries are involved in various legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before various courts,
regulatory commissions and governmental agencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, accruals are made in
accordance with accounting standards for contingencies to provide for matters that are probable of resulting in an estimable loss.

Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

As of December31,2023, TEC, through its Tampa Electric division and former PGS division, was a PRP for certain superfund
sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. As a result of the separation of the PGS division, PGS is now
the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

Long-Term Commitments

TEC has commitments for various purchases as disclosed below, including payment obligations for capital projects, such as
Tampa Electric’s solar projects (see Note 3), and contractual a greements for fuel, fuel transportation and power purchases that are
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recovered from customers under regulatory clauses. The followingis a schedule of future payments under minimum lease payments
with non-cancelable leaseterms in excess of one year and other net purchase obligations/commitments at December 31, 2023:

Fuel and Long-term

Purchased Capital Gas Service Operating Demand Side
(millions) Power Transportation Projects Supply Agreements Leases Management Total
Year ended December 31:
2024 $ 4 3 135 $ 533 § 194 3§ 34 $ 3 8 5 8§ 908
2025 0 128 81 60 22 3 5 299
2026 0 125 53 17 23 1 1 220
2027 0 125 1 4 22 1 1 154
2028 0 97 0 1 17 1 0 116
Thereafter 0 833 0 0 33 75 0 941
Total future minimum
payments $ 4 3 1,443 $§ 668 $ 276 $ 151 §$ 84 $ 12 $2,638

Financial Covenants

TEC must meet certain financial tests, including a debt to capitalratio,as definedin the applicable debt agreements. TEC has
certain restrictive covenants in specific a greements and debt instruments. At December31,2023 and 2022, TEC was in compliance
with all required financial covenants.
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(millions) Tampa Tampa Electric
For the year ended December 31, 2023 Electric PGS Eliminations Company
Electric revenue
Residential $ 1,711 $ 1,711
Commercial 803 803
Industrial 203 203
Regulatory deferrals (387) 387)
Unbilled revenue ) 2)
Other 309 309
Total electric revenue 2,637 2,637
Total revenue $ 2,637 $ 2,637
Forthe vear ended December 31, 2022
Electric revenue
Residential $ 1,381 $ 0o 3 0 $ 1,381
Commercial 666 0 0 666
Industrial 176 0 0 176
Regulatory deferrals 21) 0 0 @21
Unbilled revenue 9 0 0 9
Other 312 0 4) 308
Total electric revenue 2,523 0 4) 2,519
Gas revenue
Residential 0 229 0 229
Commercial 0 200 0 200
Industrial @ 0 31 0 31
Other @ 0 196 (6) 190
Total gas revenue 0 656 6) 650
Total revenue $ 2,523 $ 656 § (10) % 3,169
For the year ended December 31, 2021
Electric revenue
Residential $ 1,156 $ 0 0 $ 1,156
Commercial 602 0 0 602
Industrial 172 0 0 172
Regulatory deferrals ©6) 0 0 6)
Unbilled revenue 2) 0 0 ?2)
Other ¥ 252 0 4) 248
Total electric revenue 2,174 0 4) 2,170
Gas revenue
Residential 0 212 0 212
Commercial 0 191 0 191
Industrial @ 0 25 0 25
Other @ 0 100 3) 97
Total gas revenue 0 528 3) 525
Total revenue $ 2,174  $ 528 % (7) $ 2,695
(1)  Other includes sales to public authorities, off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.
(2) Industrialincludes sales to power generation customers.
(3) Otherincludes off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.
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Remaining Performance Obligations

Remaining performanceobligations primarily represent lighting contracts and, prior to January 1,2023, gas transportation
contracts with fixed contract terms. As of December31,2023 and 2022, the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
remaining performance obligations was approximately $78 million and $140 million, respectively. The decrease is due to TEC's
January 1,2023 separation from its former PGS division. See Note 1 for further information regarding the separation of PGS from
TEC. As allowed under ASC 606, this amountexcludes contractswith an original expected length of one year or less and variable
amounts for which TEC recognizes revenue at theamount to which it has the right to invoice for services performed. TEC expects to
recognize revenue for the remaining performance obligations through 2043.

10. Related Party Transactions

A summary of activities between TEC and its affiliates follows:

Net transactions with affiliates:

(millions) 2023 2022 2021
Natural gas purchases (net of sales) from affiliates $ 65 § 232 $ 236
Services to/(from) affiliates 28 “) @)
Interest income from affiliate 38 0
Interest expense to affiliate 11 0 0
Dividends to TECO Energy 472 517 450
Equity contributions from TECO Energy 300 605 580

Amounts due from or to affiliates at December 31,

(millions) 2023 2022
Acc?gnts receivable related to assetmanagementagreements with Emera Energy Services $ 4 S 7
Inc.

Accounts receivable excluding asset management agreements () 12 5
Taxes receivable @ 3 10
Accounts payable (V 10 31
Note payable to TECO Energy © 0 195

(1)  Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.
(2) Taxesreceivable were due from EUSHI and taxes payable were due to EUSHI. See Note 4 for additional information.
(3) The note payable with TECO Energy bears interest at a rate approximating the market rate of TEC's commercial paper.

See Note 6 for further information regarding related party transactions between TEC and PGS as a result of financing activities
due to the separation of PGS from TEC on January 1,2023..

11. Segment Information

Segments are determined based on how management evaluates, measures and makes decisions with respectto the operations of
the entity. Managementreports segments based oneachsegment’s contribution of revenues, net income and total assets as required by
the accounting guidance for disclosures about segments of an enterprise and related information. All significant intercompany
transactions are eliminated in the Consolidated Financial Statements of TEC but are included in determining reportable segments.

TEC is a public utility operating within the State of Florida. Due to the separation of PGS from TEC, TEC operates under a
single operatingandreportable segment effective January 1,2023 becausethe operations of TEC only include the operations of the
Electric division. See "Separation of PGS from TEC" in Note 1 for further information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.
Through its Tampa Electric division, it is enga ged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy to
approximately 840,000 customers in West Central Florida.
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Tampa Eliminations/

(millions) Electric PGS Reclassifications TEC
2023
Revenues - external $ 2,637 $ 2,637
Intracompany sales 0 0

Total revenues 2,637 2,637
Depreciation and amortization 422 422
Interest income from affiliates 38 38
Total interest charges 239 239
Provision for income taxes 87 87
Net income 466 466
Total assets 11,831 11,831
Capital expenditures 1,294 1,294
2022
Revenues - external $ 2519 § 650 $ 0o $ 3,169
Intracompany sales 4 6 (10) 0

Total revenues 2,523 656 (10) 3,169
Depreciation and amortization 389 47 0 436
Total interest charges 142 25 0 167
Provision for income taxes 94 27 0 121
Net income 458 82 0 540
Total assets 12,064 2,471 (732) W 13,803
Capital expenditures 1,099 328 0 1,427
2021
Revenues - external $ 2,170 $ 525 $ 0o $ 2,695
Intracompany sales 4 3 (7) 0

Total revenues 2,174 528 ) 2,695
Depreciation and amortization 374 56 0 430
Total interest charges 110 20 0 130
Provision for income taxes 57 23 0 80
Net income 369 77 0 446
Total assets 10,650 2,209 (663)™M 12,196
Capital expenditures 1,081 316 0 1,397

(1) Amountsrelate to consolidated deferred tax reclassifications. Deferred tax assets are reclassified and netted with deferred tax
liabilities upon consolidation.

12. Asset Retirement Obligations

Tampa Electric accounts for AROs at fair value at inception of theobligationif there is a legal obligationunderapplicable law,
a written or oral contract, orby legal constructionunder the doctrine of promissory estoppel. Retirement obligations are recognized
only if the legalobligation exists in connection with oras a result of the permanent retirement, abandonment or sale of a long-lived
asset. When the liability is initially recorded in “Deferred credits and other liabilities” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, the carrying
amount ofthe related long-lived asset is correspondingly increased. Overtime, the liability is accreted to its estimated future value.
The corresponding amount capitalized atinception is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. The ARO estimates are
reviewed quarterly. Any updates are revalued based on current market prices.

Reconciliation of beginning and ending carrying amount of asset retirement obligations:

December 31,

(millions) 2023 2022

Beginning balance $ 35 % 31
Additional liabilities 1 1
Liabilities settled “) 0
Other 0 3
Ending balance $ 32§ 35
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13. Leases

TEC determines whethera contractcontains a lease at inception by evaluating if the contract conveys theright to controlthe use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Operatinglease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities are recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets based on the
present valueof the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at commencement date. As most of TEC’s leases do not
provide animplicit rate, the incremental borrowingrate at commencement of the lease is used in determining the present value of
future lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and is recorded as “Operations and
maintenance expenses” on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

TEC has certain contractual a greements thatinclude leaseand non-lease components, which management has elected to account
foras a single lease component for all leases in which TEC is the lessee.

Lessee
Tampa Electric has operating leases for buildings, land, telecommunication services and rail cars. Tampa Electric’s leases have

remaining lease terms of 1 yearto 62 years, some of which include options to extend the leases forup to an additional 65 years. These
options are included as part of the lease term when it is considered reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

(millions) Classification 2023 2022
Right-of-use asset Deferred charges and other assets $ 21 $ 23
Lease liabilities
Current Other current liabilities $ 2 9 2
Long-term Deferred credits and other liabilities 20 22
Total lease liabilities $ 22 8 24

Tampa Electric has recorded operating lease expense for the year ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021 of $4 million, $4
million and $5 million, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the next five years and in aggregate
thereafter consisted of the following at December 31, 2023:

(millions)

Year ended December 31: 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Thereafter Total
Minimum lease payments $ 3 S 2 3 1 3 1 $ 1 3 46 § 54
Less imputed interest (32)
Total future minimum payments $ 22

Additional information related to Tampa Electric’s leases is as follows:

Year ended December 31 2023 2022
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:

Operating cash flows for operating leases (millions) $ 4 $ 4
Weighted average remaining lease term (years) 45 44
Weighted average discount rate - operating leases 4.4% 4.4%

14. Fair Value Measurements
Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Accounting guidance governing fair value measurements and disclosures provides that fair value represents the amount that
would be received in sellingan assetorthe amount that would be paid in transferring a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants. As a basis for considering assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability,
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accounting guidancealso establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as
follows:

Level 1: Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;

Level2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3:  Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no marketdata, which require the reporting entity to develop its
own assumptions.

There were no Level 3 assets or liabilities for the periods presented.

As of December31,2023 and 2022, the fairvalueof TEC’s short-term debt was notmaterially different from the carrying value
due to the short-term nature of the instruments and becausethe stated rates approximate market rates. The fair value of TEC’s short-
term debt is determined using Level 2 measurements.

See Note 5 and Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for information regarding the fair value of the pension plan
investments and long-term debt, respectively.

15. Stock-Based Compensation

Emera has a performance share unit (PSU) plan and a restricted share unit (RSU) plan. The PSU and RSU liabilities are
marked-to-marketat the end of each period based on an average common share price atthe end of the period. Emera common shares
are traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol EMA.

Performance Share Unit Plan

Underthe PSUplan, certain executive and senior employees are eligible for long-term incentives payable through the PSU plan.
PSUs are granted annually for three-year overlapping performance cycles, resultingin a cash payment. PSUs are granted based onthe
average of Emera’s stock closing price forthe fifty trading days prior to the effective grant date. Dividend equivalents are awarded
and are paid in the form ofadditional PSUs. The PSU value varies according to the Emera common share market price and corporate
performance.

PSUs vest at the end ofthe three-year cycle and the payouts will be calculated and approved by the Emera Management
Resourcesand Compensation Committee (MRCC) early in the following year. The value of the payout considers actual service over
the performance cycle and maybe pro-rated in certain departure scenarios. Inthe caseof retirement, as defined in the PSU plan, grants
may continue to vest in full and payout in normal course post-retirement.

A summary of the activity related to TEC employee PSUs is presented in the following table:

Weighted Aggregate
Number of Average Grant Intrinsic
Units Date Fair Value Value

(Thousands) (Per Unit) (Millions)
Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 176 56.21 9
Granted including DRIP 73 52.83 4
Exercised (70) 54.62 4
Forfeited 5) 54.72 0
Transferred (¥ 31 56.17 2
Outstanding as of December 31,2023 143 5532 7

(1) This amount includes 38,197 units transferred to PGS upon their separation from TEC on January 1,2023.

Compensation cost recognized forthe PSU planfortheyears ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021 was $2 million, $4
million and $3 million, respectively. Tax benefits related to this compensation cost for share units realized for the years ended
December31,2023,2022 and 202 1 were $1 million, $1 million and $ 1 million, respectively. Cash payments made during the year
ended December31,2023,2022 and 2021 associated with the PSU plan were $3 million, $7 million and $ 1 0 million, respectively. As
of December31,2023 and 2022, therewas $2 million and $3 million, respectively, of unrecognized compensation costrelated tonon-
vested PSUs that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.
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Restricted Share Unit Plan

Underthe RSU plan, certain executive and senior employees are eligible for long-term incentives payable through the RSU
plan. RSUs are granted annually for three-year overlapping performance cycles, resulting in a cashpayment. RSUs are granted based
on the average of Emera’s stock closing price for the fifty trading days prior to the effective grant date. Dividend equivalents are
awarded and paid in the form of additional RSUs. The RSU value varies according to the Emera common share market price.

RSUs vest at the end of the three-year cycle and the payouts will be calculated and approved by the MRCC early in the
followingyear. The value of the payoutconsiders actual service over the performance cycle and may be pro-rated in certain departure
scenarios. Inthe caseof retirement, as defined in the RSU plan, grants may continue tovest in fulland payoutin normal course post-
retirement.

A summary of the activity related to TEC employee RSUs is presented in the following table:

Weighted Aggregate
Number of Average Grant Intrinsic
Units Date Fair Value Value

(Thousands) (Per Unit) (Millions)
Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 173 56.23 9
Granted including DRIP 60 52.11 3
Exercised (49) 54.62 3
Forfeited 5) 54.72 0
Transferred (¥ (29) 56.30 1
Outstanding as of December 31,2023 150 55.15 8

(1) This amount includes 35,774 units transferred to PGS upon their separation from TEC on January 1,2023.

Compensation cost recognized forthe RSU plan forthe years ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021 was $2 million, $3
million and $2 million, respectively. Tax benefits related to this compensation cost for share units realized for the years ended
December31,2023,2022 and 202 1 were $1 million, $1 million and zero, respectively. Cash payments made during the year ended
December31,2023,2022 and 202 1 associated with the RSU plan were $3 million, none andnone, respectively. As of December 31,
2023 and 2022, there was $2 million and $3 million, respectively, ofunrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested RSUs that
is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

16. Long-Term PPAs

In2019, Tampa Electric entered into a long-term PPA with a wholesale energy provider in Florida with up to 515 MW of
available capacity, which expires in 2024. Because someof these provisions provide for the transfer or sharing of a number of risks
inherent in the generation of energy, these agreements meetthe definition of being variable interests. These risks include: operating
and maintenance, regulatory, credit, commodity/fuel and energy market risk. Tampa Electric reviewed these risks and determined that
the owners of these entities retain the majority ofthese risks over the expected life of the underlying generating assets, have thepower
to direct the mostsignificantactivities,and havethe obligation orright to absorblosses or benefits. As a result, Tampa Electric was
not the primary beneficiary and was notrequired to consolidate any of these entities. Tampa Electric purchased $35 million, $70
million and $46 million under this long-term PPA for the three years ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021, respectively.

TEC does not provideany material financial or other support to any of the variable interests it is involved with, nor is TEC
under any obligation to absorb losses associated with these variable interests. Excluding the payments for energy under these

contracts, TEC’s involvement with these variable interests does notaffect its Consolidated Balance Sheets, Statements of Income or
Cash Flows.
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On January 30,2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million a ggregate principalamountof 4.90% Notes due March 1,2029.

See Note 7 for additional information.
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Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusions Regarding Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

TEC’s management, with the participation ofits principal executive officerand principal financial officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of TEC’s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act))as of the end of theperiod covered by this annual report, December 31,
2023 (Evaluation Date). Based on such evaluation, TEC’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded
that, as of the Evaluation Date, TEC’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

TEC’s management is responsible for establishingand maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. We conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of TEC’s internal control over financial reportingas of December31,2023 based on the 2013 framework in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our
evaluationunder this framework, our management concluded that TEC’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31,2023.

Because ofits inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not preventor detect misstatements. A control
system,no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
prepamtionand presentation. Projections ofany evaluation ofeffectiveness to future periods are subjectto the risk that controls may
become inadequatebecause of changes in conditions, or thatthe degree of compliance with thepolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

There wasno change in TEC’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the
Exchange Act)identified in connection with theevaluation of TEC’s internal controls that occurred during TEC’s last fiscal quarter
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, such controls.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART III

Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information required by Item 10 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction I1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by Item 11 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction I1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required by Item 12 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction I(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information required by Item 13 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction I(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Fees Paid by TEC to the Independent Auditors

The followingtable presents fees for professional audit services and other services rendered by Ernst & Young LLP for the audit
of TEC’s annual financial statements and other services for the years ended December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively.

2023 2022
Audit fees $ 612,000 $ 694,800
Audit-related fees 0 17,600
Tax fees
Tax planning fees 0 128,696
Total $ 612,000 $ 841,096

Audit fees consist of fees for professional services performed for (i) the audit of TEC’s annual financial statements (ii) the
related reviews of the financial statements included in TEC’s 10-Q filings (iii) services related to securities offerings (iv) services that
are normally provided in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit-related fees consist of fees for professional services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review
of our financial statements, such as required activities related to agreed upon procedures.

Tax fees consist of certain property tax planning fees.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policy

All services performed by the independent auditor are approved by the Audit Committee of the Emera Board of Directors in
accordance with Emera’s pre-approval policy for services provided by the independent auditor.
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PART IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Certain Documents Filed as Part of this Form 10-K

1. Financial Statements
Tampa Electric Company Financial Statements

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms (PCAOB ID: 42)
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2023 and 2022
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income forthe Years Ended December31,2023,2022 and
2021
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for the Years Ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.  Financial Statement Schedules
Tampa Electric Company Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

3. Exhibits
(b) The exhibits filed as part of this Form 10-K are listed on the List of Exhibits below.
(c) The financial statementschedules filed as partof this Form 10-K arelisted in paragraph (a)(2) above, and follow immediately.

SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES
For the Years Ended December 31,2023,2022 and 2021

(millions)

Balance at Additions Balance at

Beginning Charged to Other Payments & End of

of Period Income Charges Deductions Period

Allowance for Credit Losses:

2023 $ 4 3 9 $ 1) s 10 $ 2
2022 $ 7 3 59 0 $ 8 3 4
2021 $ 7 3 8 § 0 3 8 § 7

(1)  Write-off of individual bad debt accounts
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LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit
No. Description

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Tampa Electric Company, as amended on November 30, 1982 (Exhibit 3 to *
Registration Statement No. 2-70653 of Tampa Electric Company). (P)

32 Bylaws of Tampa Electric Company, as amended effective February 2, 2011 (Exhibit 3.4, Form 10-K for2010 of *
Tampa Electric Company).

4.1 Loan and Trust Agreementdatedas ofJul. 2. 2007 among Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, *
Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.. as trustee (includingthe form of Bond)
(Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated Jul. 25,2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.2 First Supplemental Loan and Trust Agreement datedas of March 26, 2008 among Hillsborough County Industrial *
Development Authority, Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company. N.A., as trustee
(Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated March 26,2008 of Tampa Electric Company).

43 Loan and Trust Agreementdatedas of November 15.2010 among Tampa Electric Company, Polk County Industrial *
Development Authority and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.. as trustee (including the form of

bond) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated November 23,2010 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.4 Loan and Trust Agreementamong Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, Tampa Electric Company *
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.. as trustee, dated as of January 5. 2006 (including the form of
bond) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated January 19,2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.5 Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York, as trustee, datedasofJul. 1. 1998 (Exhibit *
4.1, Registration Statement No. 333-55873 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.6 Third Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York. as trustee, dated as of *
Jun. 15,2001 (Exhibit 4.2, Form 8-K dated Jun. 25,2001 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.7 Fifth Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York. as trustee. dated as of *

May 1.2006 (Exhibit 4.16. Form 8-K dated May 12.2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.8 Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 1.2007 between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New *

York. as trustee (Exhibit 4.18, Form 8-K dated May 25,2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.9 Seventh Supplemental Indenture datedas of May 1.2008 between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New *
York., as trustee (Exhibit 4.20, Form 8-K dated May 16,2008 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.10 Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of November 15.2010between Tampa Electric Company. asissuer,and The *
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee (including the form 0of 5.40% Notes due 2021) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated
December9,2010 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.11 Ninth Supplemental Indenturedated as of May 31,2012 between Tampa Electric Company. asissuer,and The Bank *
of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (including the
form 0f 4.10% Notes due 2042) (Exhibit 4.23, Form 8-K dated June 5,2012 for Tampa Electric Company).

4.12 Tenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of September 19,2012 between Tampa Electric Company. as issuer, and The *
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing and amending the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as

amended (including the form of 2.60% Notes due 2022) (Exhibit 4.25, Form 8-K dated September 28,2012 for
Tampa Electric Company).

4.13 Eleventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 12,2014 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The *

Bank of New York Mellon. as trustee, supplementing the Indenture datedas of July 1., 1998, as amended (including
the form of 4.35% Notes due 2044) (Exhibit 4.27. Form 8-K dated May 15.2014).
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4.14 Twentieth Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 1.2013 between Tampa Electric Company and US Bank, *

N.A.. assuccessortrustee, amending and restating the Indenture of Mortgage among Tampa Electric Company, State
Street Trust Company and First Savings & Trust Company of Tampa. datedas of August 1. 1946 (Exhibit 4.30, Form
10-K for2013 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.15 Twelfth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 20,2015, between Tampa FElectric Company, as issuer, and The *

Bank of New York Mellon. as trustee, supplementing the Indenture datedas of July 1, 1998, as amended (including
the form 0f4.20% Notes due2045) (Exhibit 4.24, Form 8-K dated May 20,2015 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.16 Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture datedas ofJune7.2018. between Tampa Electric Company. as issuer, and The *

Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee. supplementing the Indenture datedas of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit 4.9,
Form 8-K dated June 7. 2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.17 Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of October4. 2018 between Tampa Electric Company., as issuer,and The *
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit

4.11, Form 8-K dated October4,2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.18 Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of July 24.2019. between Tampa Electric Company. as issuer, and The *

Bank of New York Mellon. as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1. 1998. as amended (Exhibit
4.13. Form 8-K dated July 24.2019 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.19 Sixteenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of March 18,2021, between Tampa Electric Company. as issuer, and The *
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee. supplementing the Indenture datedas ofJuly 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit 4.9
Form 8-K dated March 18,2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.20 Seventeenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of July 12,2022, between Tampa Electric Company. asissuer,and The *

Bank of New York Mellon. as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.12, Form 8-K dated July 12,2022 of Tampa Electric Company).

421 Eighteenth Supplemental Indenture datedas of January 30,2024, between Tampa Electric Company. as issuer, and *

The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture datedas of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.9, Form 8-K dated January 30,2024 of Tampa Electric Company).

10.1 TECO Energy Group Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, asamended and restated as of November 1,2007 *
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-K for 2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

10.2 TECO Energy Group Supplemental Disability Income Plan, dated as of March 20, 1989 (Exhibit 10.22, Form 10-K *
for 1988 of TECO Energy, Inc.). (P)

10.3 TECO Energy Group Supplemental Benefits Trust Agreement effective as of January 1,2020 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10- *
K for2019 of Tampa Electric Company).

104 TECO Energy Group Benefit Restoration Plandatedas of November 13.2015 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-K for 2015 of *
Tampa Electric Company).

10.5 Insurance Agreement dated as of January 5. 2006 between Tampa Electric Company and Ambac Assurance *
Corporation (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated January 19.2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

10.6 Amended and Restated Purchase and Contribution Agreementdatedas ofMarch24,2015, between Tampa Electric *
Company. as the Originator,and TEC Receivables Corp.. as the Purchaser (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 24
2015 of TECO Energy. Inc.).

10.7 Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015, among TEC Receivables Corp.. as Borrower, Tampa *

Electric Company, as Servicer, certainlenders named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, [.td., New
York Branch, as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated March 24,2015 of TECO Energy. Inc.).
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10.8 Amendment No. | to Loanand Servicing Agreementdated as of August 10,2016, among TEC Receivables Corp., as *
Borrower, Tampa Electric Company. as Servicer, certain lenders named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi
UFJ. Ltd..New York Branch. as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q forthe quarter ended September 30,2016

of Tampa Electric Company).

109 Amendment No. 2 dated as of March 23,2018 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24,2015, *
between Tampa Electric Company. as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp.. as the Borrower, certain lenders

namedtherein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated
March 23,2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

10.10 Fifth Amendedand Restated Credit Agreement dated as of March 22.2017. among Tampa Electric Company. as
Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders and LC Issuin
Banks party thereto (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 22,2017 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.11 Master Lenders’ Amendmentand Consent dated as of December 19,2019 to the Fifth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement dated as of March 22. 2017, among Tampa Electric Company. as Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association. as Administrative Agent.andthe Lenders and LC Issuing Banks party thereto (Exhibit 10.12,
Form 10-K for2019 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.12 Credit Agreement datedas of February 6.2020. among Tampa Electric Company. as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit 10.1. Form 8-K dated February

6.2020 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.13 Amendment No.4 datedasofJuly 14,2020to Loan and Servicing Agreementdated as of March 24,2015, between
Tampa Electric Company. as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp., as the Borrower, certain lenders named
therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, [.td., as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1. Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30.2020 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.14 Amendment No. 5 datedas of October 30,2020 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24,2015,
between Tampa Electric Company. as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp.. as the Borrower, certain lenders

namedtherein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, L.td.. as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30,2020 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.15 Amendment No. 1 dated January 29,2021 to Credit Agreement datedasof February 6.2020, among Tampa Electric

Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party
thereto (Exhibit 10.15, Form 10-K for 2020 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.16 Sixth Amendedand Restated Credit Agreement dated as of December 18,2020, among Tampa Electric Company. as

Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated December 18,2020 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.17 Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreementdated as of December 17,2021, among Tampa Electric Company,

as Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Credit Facility Lenders
party thereto (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated December 17,2021 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.18 Credit Agreement datedas of December 17,2021, among Tampa Electric Company. as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated
December 17,2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

10.19 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of December 14,2022, among Tampa Electric Company. as

Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit
10.1, Form 8-K dated as of December 14,2022 of Tampa Electric Company). *
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10.20 Contribution Agreement dated January 1,2023 between Tampa FElectric Company and Peoples Gas Systems, Inc.
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated January 1.2023 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.21 Loan Agreementdated January 1.2023 between Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas Systems, Inc. (Exhibit

10.2. Form 8-K dated January 1,2023 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.22 Credit Agreement datedas ofMarch 1,2023, among Tampa Electric Company. as Borrower, The Bank of Nova
Scotia,as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto. (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 6,2023 of
Tampa Electric Company). *

10.23 Credit Agreement dated as of April 3,2023. among Tampa Electric Company. as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,

National Association, as Administrative Agent. and the Lenders party thereto. (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated April 7.

2023 of Tampa Electric Company). *

10.24 Amendment No. 1 to Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 3, 2023, among Tampa
Electric Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders

party thereto. (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated April 7, 2023 of Tampa Electric Company). *
23 Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants.
31.1 Certification of the ChiefExecutive Officer of Tampa Electric Company pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules

13a-14(a)and 15d-14(a) as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of the ChiefFinancial Officer of Tampa Electric Company to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a)
and 15d-14(a) as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32 Certification of the Chief Executive Officerand Chief Financial Officer of Tampa Electric Company pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. ¥

99.1 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, dated as of August 6,2021, by and among Tampa Electric Company. the *

Office of Public Counsel, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Federal Executive Agencies, the Florida Retail
Federation, Walmart, Inc..and the WestCentral Florida Hospital Utility Alliance (Exhibit 99.1, Form 10-Q for the

quarter ended June 30,2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

101.INS** Inline XBRL Instance Document - the instancedocument does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its
XBRL tags are embedded within the inline XBRL document.

101.SCH** Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL** Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
101.DEF** Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
101.LAB** Inline XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE** Inline XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document.

104 The coverpage from TEC’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forthe quarterended June 30,2021 has been formatted
in Inline XBRL.

(1) This certification accompanies the Annual Report on Form 10-K and is not filed as part of it.

* Indicates exhibit previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissionand incorporated herein by reference. Exhibits filed
with periodic reports of TECO Energy, Inc. and Tampa Electric Company were filed under Commission File Nos. 1-8180 and 1-5007,
respectively.

82


https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523002428/d637088dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523002428/d637088dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523002428/d637088dex102.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523002428/d637088dex102.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523060972/d478294dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523060972/d478294dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523060972/d478294dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex102.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex102.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000119312523094948/d483988dex102.htm
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
file://exhibit
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000156459021043166/ck96271-ex991_185.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000156459021043166/ck96271-ex991_185.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000156459021043166/ck96271-ex991_185.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/96271/000156459021043166/ck96271-ex991_185.htm

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20220146-PU
CONSUMMATION REPORT
FILED: MARCH 28, 2024

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debtof Tampa Electric Company authorizing in each case a total
amount of securities not exceeding 10% of total assets ona consolidated basis are not filed herewith. Tampa Electric Company will
furnish copies of such instruments to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request.

Executive Compensation Plans and Arrangements

Exhibits 10.1 through 10.4, above are management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements in which executive officers
or directors of Tampa Electric Company participate.
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Pursuant to the requirementsof Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Dated: February 26,2024 By: /s/ Archie Collins
Archie Collins
President and Chief Executive Officer and
Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirementsof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on February 26,2024:

Title
/s/ Archie Collins President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Archie Collins (Principal Executive Officer)

Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer (Chief

/s/ Gregory W. Blunden Accounting Officer)
Gregory W. Blunden (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
Signature Title

Chairman of the Board

and
/s/ Scott Balfour Director /s/ Jacqueline Bradley Director
Scott Balfour Jacqueline Bradley
/s/ Patrick J. Geraghty Director /s/ Pamela D. Iorio Director
Patrick J. Geraghty Pamela D. Iorio
/s/ Rhea F. Law Director /s/ Daniel Muldoon Director
Rhea F. Law Daniel Muldoon
/s/ Chris Sprowls Director /s/ Ralph Tedesco Director
Chris Sprowls Ralph Tedesco
/s/ Rasesh Thakkar Director

Rasesh Thakkar

Supplemental Information to Be Furnished With Reports Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Act by Registrants Which
Have Not Registered Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Act

No annualreport or proxy material has been sent to Tampa Electric Company’s security holders because all of its equity
securities are held by TECO Energy, Inc.
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Exhibit 23
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 333-267890) of Tampa Electric Company
and in the related Prospectus of ourreport dated February 26,2024, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and financial

statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a) of Tampa Electric Company included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the
year ended December 31,2023.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP

Tampa, Florida
February 26,2024
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Archie Collins, certify that:

1. Thavereviewed this annualreport on Form 10-K of Tampa Electric Company;

2.  Based onmyknowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based onmyknowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4.  Theregistrant’s other certifying officerand are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
oursupervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
madeknownto us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)  Designed such internal controlover financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
prepamtion of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, oris reasonably likely to materially a ffect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectthe registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)  Any fraud, whether ornot material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 26,2024 /s/ ARCHIE COLLINS
ARCHIE COLLINS
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
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CERTIFICATIONS

I, Gregory W. Blunden, certify that:

1. Ihave reviewed this annualreport on Form 10-K of Tampa Electric Company;

2. Based onmyknowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based onmyknowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4.  Theregistrant’s other certifying officerand are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
oursupervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
madeknownto us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)  Designed such internal controlover financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
prepamtion of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, oris reasonably likely to materially a ffect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. Theregistrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectthe registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)  Any fraud, whether ornot material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 26,2024 /s/ GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
(Chief Accounting Officer)
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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Exhibit 32
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Certification of Periodic Financial Report
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Each of the undersigned officers of Tampa Electric Company (the “Company”) certifies, under the standards set forth in and
solely forthe purposes of 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0of 2002, that, to his
or herknowledge, the Annual Report on Form 10-K ofthe Company forthe yearended December 31, 2023 fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 0of1934and information contained in that Form 10-K fairly
presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: February 26,2024 /s/ ARCHIE COLLINS
ARCHIE COLLINS
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: February 26,2024 /s/ GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
(Chief Accounting Officer)
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or
otherwise adopting the signatures that appear in typed form within the electronic version of this written statementrequired by Section
906, has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissionas an exhibit to the Form 10-K and
shall not be considered filed as part of the Form 10-K.
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